EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
February 9, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

1. Call To Order/Mission Statement - To challenge students to think critically, communicate effectively,
develop values and contribute to society.

2. Public Forum - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present comments,
suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district. However, an item must be
included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.

3. Approve Agenda

4. Approve Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022

Personnel Changes

Inter-agency Agreements

Early Graduation Requests

List of Bills

f. Financial Reports
5. Community/Program Presentations
a. Business Department Field Trip
6. Administrative Updates & Reports
a. Secondary Update
b. District/Elementary Update
c. Facilities Update
7. Agenda
a. Set public hearing date for 2022-2023 school calendar
b. Approve Auditor for FY22, FY23, and FY24
c. Approve Business Associate Agreement with lowa Department of Education regarding sharing
of lowa Medicaid data
d. Approve Memorandum of Agreement with Junior Achievement for 2022-2023 school year
e. Athletic Complex & Playground
f.  Board Policy Review - 2nd Reading of IASB Quarterly Policy Updates (10/7/21)
(O 105 - Assistance Animals
(J 200.1 - Organization of the Board of Directors
O 210.8 - Board Meeting Agenda
(O 212 - Closed Sessions
O 212.1 - Exempt Meetings
O 307 - Communication Channels
(3J 401.4 - Employee Complaints
(0 502.4 - Student Complaints & Grievances
(J 606.6 - Insufficient Classroom Space
g. Board Policy Review - 1st Reading of 700 - 705 Series

8. Buccaneer Brag-About

9. Student Questions

10. Adjourn

® 20T



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 12, 2022

Call to Order -President Andy Sperfslage called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Scott Cooksley, Tim Recker, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Superintendent/Elementary Principal Dan Fox, HS/MS Principal Eric
Dockstader, and Business Manager/Board Secretary Teresa Knipper. Several visitors attended the meeting,.

Approve Agenda - Motion to approve the agenda was made by Steffens, second by Stone. Motion carried with all
ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda - Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Cooksley, second by Recker.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on
December 8, 2021; minutes from special meetings on January 7, 2022 and January 10, 2022; expenditures listed;
financial reports; resignation of Courtney Snyder as associate; and early graduation requests.

Community/Program Presentation - The coach and two members of the robotics team explained to the board how
they build, design, and program the robot in preparation for the FIRST Tech Challenge. They spoke about how they
are learning problem solving skills and teamwork in preparation for the competition as well as demonstrated the
robot doing this year’s challenge.

Administrative Updates and Reports - Dockstader presented that ISASP testing is soon, covid is affecting
attendance numbers, and that the leadership team discussed creating a plan to address the attendance numbers next
year but is concerned about how the pandemic may affect it. Fox presented that FAST testing is being completed,
alerts are now being sent out through JMC with parents having the option to update who gets the alerts, and JMC is
also now being used for conference scheduling. Covid cases are increasing; however, the overall absentee rate is
normal for this time of year. Students may not return until 10 days after symptoms begin. The HVAC upgrade is to
begin next week

SBRC Application for At-Risk/Dropout MSA — Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve the application
to the SBRC in the amount of $131,766 for At-Risk/Dropout Prevention for the 2022-2023 school year. Motion
carried with all ayes.

Bus Bids — Bids were received from Hoglund Bus Company and School Bus Sales for a 2023 bus. Motion by Stone,
second by Recker to accept the bid from Hoglund Bus Company for the quoted price of $107,959 for a 2023 IC CE
bus. Motion carried with all ayes.

Athletic Complex & Playground — Tabled until get more information from contractors.
403.7 Board Policy - OSHA Vaccine Mandate — Tabled since no decision by Supreme Court.

Board Policy Review — 2" Reading — Motion by Stone, second by Steffens to approve the second reading of the
409 and 414 series as presented. Motion carried with all ayes.

Board Policy Review — 1* Reading — Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve the first reading of the
quarterly policy updates as presented and discussed. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About — The board was impressed with what is all involved in robotics, EB alumni participated in
the Citrus Bowl, and the NHS induction ceremony was held this week.

Student Questions — Students asked the board what they would like to change about the school, why they wanted to
become a board member, and if the new busses will have seat belts on them.

Adjourn — Motion by Steffens, second by Recker to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



0S'9vL's

05°0¢6'v JJINGIS d3SVYHOHNd VIV SYIAIL TVHEINTD Vavyo
00'9l¢ SIVIdaLVYIN ISHNOD Ad V3V SHAAIY TVHINID Vavyo
¥2969'81

296981 INIJWTIOENT INFHHENINOD/NIJO as?d YNVGdN-LNIOd ¥31IN3D NIOdIN3D
02°6.8

02'G/8 S0IAIBG paseyoind ads?d Sdidvd ¥vd3o asova3o
€e'8l9

€€'819 FOIAY3AS 3ISYHIENd HO3L ONI “INJWNYIAOD MAD OMad
18°99¢

veSle S3AINddNS vIao1sn)d "ONI "0 ATddNS AYVLINVYS TvLIdVYD INVSIdVD
/G°1S S3INddNS 9389 “ONI "O0 A1ddNS AHVLINYS VLIdVD INVSIdVD
00°¢9

00°€9 ININSSISSY INIANLS ou[jusuwissessy wnique) 3SSVANYD
00°¢69

00°¢€69 J0VvgdIvO "ONI ‘dSIQ LSYM MMYH MOVIE  simviniovia
00°SZ8

00°628 FHAVYMILHA0S HOFL 2717 'Li payduwy 1G3I4dNyY
£2°686°CC

£2°686°CC Y13 13/SVO ADHIANT INVITTV LNV
£2°6£5°L

8C°CE9 d7ISNOHNITHD S4 sbeepby S4VADY
09°50¢ dT3ISNOHNIIYD S abejuepby SAVADY
S£°109 dT13ISNOHNTIHD Sd ebejuenby SdvADY
00°002

0000 S3INddNS S1yY ANI SdIdVy Jva3ad - ST00L NIV 10013wdY
87

¥8°¢ S1HYd XOOgINOHHD dio) 318G Jeoy Y30V
Junouly solcAU]  IAWNN ¥984D [ IUnc3dy bunpay) S1eq sosun uopdIoseq SWeN 10pUsA Qi 1opusp

MWL (dlsesn
| :abey

aNN4d TV43INTS uopdudsasqg

PUNJ "Z20Z J85-SS0I0AU| D13/[BISUss) UoNdNosa(] Yoleg -pajsodun

(1e303gns Jopuaa) Bugsi a210AU]

Nd SL:| ¢20¢/60/20
J00Y2S Alunwiwion ueueydng I1seq



20229

INOHJIT3L 400 NVNVYHONG 1SY3

Hd3131493

14 1S| H3IHSVYO SHA

SHa

0'L29'e INOHd3T3IL
LE P9,
L€ 1LP9', HOLVIAN AIvOIQ3an 3LviS
oeesly
0c'88L’L JONVNILNIVIN ¥31d0D
00°06
00°06 1vSsd
111292
117229 INIFNTIOHUNI NIJO
S€'/2.
qeLeL HIMIS/HTLIVMN
443
cr'ee JOINGIS dISVHOUNd NOILLY1HOJdSNYY L
ruet
66°66 S3iNddNS TOOHOSTH4-NOZVINY
Ge'e9 S$3ITddNS 92°9-NOZVINY
6'v6 S3AIddNS S1HV ANI-LHDIFY 4 HOg9YvH
ovvLL SANAdNS VAN INOD-LHVYINTVM
every S3ANddNS 929-0407
966Gl S3INddNS SOI-LHVYINIVM
000 S3INddNS V3N INOD SH-LYVINTYM
GG'8¢ S3ITddNS HOJL-ONITIG SdN
8.°¢€e S3NddNS a3 93dS WITI-NOZYNY
00'vG S3AMNAdNS 989-NOZVINY
Sr'e HOILS HILIN-NOZVNY
<06l S3AIMddNS DWT-NOZVINY
YA N A ANISOHIN-dOHS 3A33dS
6G°9¢¢ SX004 ONT-NOZVINY
c9'LSG1 S3ddNS 321440 HITVYIH-NOZVNY
JUNCWY SOIOAU]  18QUINN SP8YD Q1 1UNCa0Y Bubosy) 31eq yooud Uogdmwssqg
ANN4 TvJ3IN3S uondudssaqg
MIALL ‘a1 4980 PUNJ "ZZ0Z GoI-SSOIOAUT O13/[EIeuas) uondiosad] Uoleg [pajsodun
Z obeyq (1e303gns Jopuan) Bunsi] astoAu|

—_—

ONI SNILSAS AdOD 1SASAJOD *‘

PIe0gabaliod  gquvogTiod
adsd J94a1Y NOLAVID OARIAYTD
dOYHLINIM 40 ALID ANIMALID
‘00 ONIFIANNYT ALID NNVIALID
S3OIAYIS QYYD ISYHD  auvosvHD
SAVINYTS AHVYD ASVHO  auvosvHo
S3DING3S QYYD ASVYHD  guvdsvHD
SIVINGIS AHUVD ASVYHD  auvosvHD
SIVIAYTS AUVO ISVYHD  auvosvHo
SIADIAYGIS VD ASVHD  auvosvHd
S3VINYGTS AYVD ASYHD  quvosvHD
SADINGIS QYYD ASVYHD  guvosvHD
SIVINGTS AHVD IASVHD  auvosvHo
SIJIAGTS AHVYD ISYHD QYVYOSYHO
SAVINGTS AHYYD ASVHD  auvosvHD
SIAVIALG3S AIVYD ASYHD  auvosvHD
SIOINYIS AHVO IASVYHD  auvoswHo
S3IOIAGES QYYD ASYHD ayvosvHo

S3ADINGTS AYVYD ISYHD  auvosvHo .

SWEN JOpUSA

jo0yos Alunwwon

QI IopusA

Wd GI:L 2202/60/20

ueueyong jseg



Z.019°c
vrezv'e 13s31a/SvD 03 IO IAILYHIL0-03 NN dOOONNI

87’881 L 13S3IA/Svo 00 O IAILVYHIJO-0OD NNI1 JdOOONNIN
g9°/S
G9'/S S3AINddNS DW1 JHL ‘ONI ‘THOLS AYYHAIT VHaI3HL
68°20¢
68°¢0C J9pinoid a0Ineg 10jens| "ONI INOM ONITNOX
00°008°¢
00°008° S3JINY3S Llany 3d YdD NVINAVYHD 1 AVH dVHOAW *
05°6C1L
1028 S3INddNs 939 TIVIONVNIL 34330 NHOIr  3333gNHor €
i a4 S3AMNddNS S1dY ANl VIONVNIH 3433A NHOIM  3u33anHor R
18°L¢¢C
18°2€2 SHIOVNS Sd WYH90dd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH
1977189
¥6'.6 Slyvd sng duj 0 sng puniboH  nwsng1ooH %
85°29¢ S1¥vd sSng ou| 09 sng punjboy NAISNE190H 36
S0°22¢ S1¥vd sng duj 09 sng punjboy NWSNETO0H
S6°69¢
G6'69¢ 171VS HaANTILH0S H3ALVM ONI SWI1SAS H31VM SHISNVH 1vmsyISnvH
00°08Y
o0'osy S3NddNS NOILVYIHOdSNYH 1L wepy ‘pJojieH WYAv4ivH
£€°15S
9€° /€2 S3AIddNs snd VdVN AdYVL NIHDOS3 VdW¥N
89811 S3lddNsS snd VdVN AdYVL NIHOS3 VdYN
| 24 S3INddNsS 9349 YdVYN AdHV1 NIHDS3 Yd¥N
cr'e6 S3INddNs sng YdVN Ad¥VvL NIFHOS3 VdWN
VALY S3AddNS snd VdVN AdYHV1L NIHDS3T VdwN
997¢Cl S3ANddNS dNXOId VdVYN AddVL NIHOS3 VdVN
JUNOWYSVOAU]  TBQUINN YoouJ Q1 IUnoody bubpay) S1ed SpsuD SWEN JOpPUSA QI opusp
MALL Qi Jesn Wd S 1 2202/60/20
¢ :abed 10040S AQunwwo) ueueyong jseg




4801

ce9. S14vd sng 0O S3TVS SN TOOHDS  ssngoHos X
Gavel Sl¥vd sng 02 S3TVS SNG TOOHOS SSNEOHOS 3¢
ScvolL
gZ'v0l S3INddns 9%9 AlddNS VIYOLINYC ZLINHOS INVINHOS
¥9°69
05°9¢ S3AINddNS 321440 SSANISNg NOILYHOdHOD 11IND d4091IND .*
vlLee S3ANddNS wa3a NOILYHOdHOD T1IND dY027IND
056007
05°600°C T43Y 313N IOV ILSOd dIMOd ASYHOUND  amodound
00'¥%9
00'¥9 dOIAYG3S LS3d-NIHDLIMA X-01S34d X01S34d
00°S9¢
00692 334 LINY3d H31SVINISOd yaiswwisod *
S9°1LY‘sE
Sy 'oCh'ee INIFWTTIOHENT NIJO adSO NNIT-HLHON NNITLYON
0c'166'v ONITTIg d3 VID3dS SO NNIT-HLHON NNITLYON
85°¢8l
8G°¢8L ONISILITIAAV/SIDILON 2119nd JHL ‘SM3N SMINIHL
L0°L8
1018 S3NddNS S1HV ANI ‘00 A'1ddNS TVIMLSNAN! DS aNIosw
Sv0z9
8.°¢G/ ONILHOIFM AEVINIWNTIAANS adSDO INIJANIJ3IANI NOI-dvinN NOINYI
199989 INIWTTOENI NIdO adSDO LNIAN3IJIAN! NOIYYIN NOTYYIN
2S¢
L2 €sE S3IddNS 9%d OV DYV
orcvl
oyl S3NddNS 301440 HLTv3H 0D R D2eN TI9owm
JUNOWY SJJoAU]  TOGUINN 3oou) {1 1UNco0y BUnpays) S1Ieq YoouD aondusssq SUIEN JOpUS/ QrJopuen
ANN-A TYHINID uonduossg
MIALL @l Jesn PUnd 'ZZ0Z G93-SSJI0AU[ 513/[BI8uss) uonduosa( yojeyg pajsodun Wd Si:L 2202/60/20
¢ :abey (te301qns Jopusa) Bunsi| 9210Au) 100Y2S AjlUnwwo) ueueysng 1seg

—



18°€08°09l  :mo) yodey
18°€08'09L  :mio1 yoeg
8Levd
Sl S3INddNs sng AlddNsS ONIAT1ING dJOYHLINIM TNGLNIM *
G6'9¢ S3ANddNS S1dV AN AlddNS ONIAING dOYH1INIM TNGLNIMA X
8/ v6¢E S3NddNS 9%49 AlddNsS ONIaTINg dOYHINIM TNGLNIAM x.
59'300°8l
G9'900'8lL ONITTIG @3 VID3dS dsD FHVYMVY1IEA 1SIM vi3aLsam
00°€LP'8
00°cel¥'s NOILINL ¥3INID d3an SO MO0Y TIIHS-ATIIAYM d:wm.:g..}n.
1L£°69¢C
1£'69¢C sauoyd (129 AVINTIFO SN T3osn Y-
8G°GS1
8G°GGlL S1¥vd Sngd sajuedwog Jajua) oru| FINIAMONHL
00°G.8
00'6.8 TIvO JVINGE3S dufsnauell  onisNaINVHL
29686
29686 AVIAYIS HOHNd AIvIIa3amw 0711 IDIAYLTS ONITTIG INMHIGNIL TiiggniL
Liv8e
00L IVANTYH MNV1-S1HV aNI A1ddNS ONIFTIM HOMIdNS o._m>>mn5w*
Wiz S3NddNS S14V ANI AlddNS ONIQ13M HOI¥3dNS  g1amadns
JUNCUTY S510AU]  JSQUINN YooUD) Q] JUNc3oY BubpauD) S1eq yoouD uogduoseq SUleN Jopusp QI 1opusf
aNNd TwvH3INTD Uondudsag
MWL :al Jesn Pun -¢¢0c q94-SS310AU] J13/[eISusS) UoRduosaq yajeg -pajsodup Wd SL:1 2202/60/20
G :abed (1e301qns Jopuaa) Bunsi as10Au) looyos Anunwiwos) ueueyong 1seg



04°98¥%'€ Jejo) poday

E JE10L Yoreg o R

0,98V

0L°93%'c spesbdn gyg Juf SNBUBLL onisnaNwar

OOy S00AT  TEqUNNSPAUD Q1 TInoooY BUBpaUD S1ed Soou0 ToRdIoSSq _ SUIEN JOPUSA Qi Jopten

aNNd 12dd uoaduossg

ML Qi oSN PUNJ 2202 Go-SSDI0AUT J1/[EISUSS UORALDSSQ Yored -paisodun 1id 0}:1 Z20Z/60120
| -obeg {re103qns 10puaA) Bunsi] edoAu] : fooudss Auintwio) ueueyong jsel

0U'668'Z0L 0L uodeny

00°668°Z01

00'668'20L seoL £ ZZ0THZID SNg 30 O €20¢ “ONI “02 SN8 ANNT9O0H SNA190H

Yooy SoIoAU]  TUINN %0900 () Juncdov BUBPILD) Jieq YoouD uoRduoseq SWEN JoPUeA G1I0p0oN

aNNd 13dd uondusssqg

ML 1@l Jesn pund *220¢ uer-sseyaind sng-j3dd uordudsa( ydied iy - pejsod X, Wd L1l Z202/60/20
| :obed {ie103qns 1opuaa) Bunsi| 8210AU} - 1004OS AUNWILLIDY UBUBYONY JSeT

0001Z'0L oy odey

00°01LZ°0L ‘oL yoreg

000iz'0L

ONI

oooLe'ol SADIALTS TYNOISSTH0UIXT1dNOD DILTTHIVY ONIAIAYNS 2 ONIYIINIDNT GHOIMVHED _ozm>><mo*
- JNoWY S0I0AU] TSN oouD) 1 unoooy BubpsuD) 318d Yosu0 g nogausseq SWeN JopUSA Q1 0ptBA
ML Al 98N b g R : Nd 0L} 2202/60/20
| :ebed (i=303ans sopusna) Bugs! sotoau| [ooyos Auntuusod ueueyong 1se

00°00S ‘e10) podsy

00°00S ‘Je104 yoreg

00°009

00°00S gcol € Z202/20/20 S334 TVIONVYNIS V'N Hueg gnn MNVEann

JUNGUIY S010AU]  J9QUINN 09U {1 1UNoody BUBPeUD) S1ed 3ot topaoseq SWEN JOPUBA T IopiA
MAAL -dl 48sn

- : Las = Wd 601 2202/60/20
| :obey (1e3019ns Jopusa) Buisi a910AY| fooyos Ajunuilie?) ueueyong JSeq



00°0ce

00'Gel

00°081

00's8l

0o'sct

oo'set

oo'scl

0008

0006

00°SLL

00°051

O™ ‘@t esn
| :ebed

00022
JUnowy [e1sg
e101 %2840

‘00's¢l

Unowy [eeq
Je10], o9y

0056
0058
junoury fiereq
801 o8y

00001
0068
Junow Tefaq
10 33y

0062t
unNowy eRg
Jej0] 322y

00'scL

Junowy E18q

[e10] 3jo9yQ

00'sZL
junouy ersq
JE10] 399y

0008
Junowy leeg
J[e101 ¥294D

0006
unowy fiea
‘e104 %98y

00°GLL
JunowY Teaq
Jleo4 23y

00061
JUNOWY Esq
‘1oL ¥o9yD

S€ 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 L2
TSqUINN JUN0J9Y JO UBYD)
AHHONOT NVA

S¥€ 0099 026 00l 0000 LC
T3quunpN JUnoo9Y Jo Beu)

WNVYEI3IANIT ¥3HLNT

S¥c 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LT
S¥€ 0099 0C6 00%L 0000 L2
JoquInN JuNodJY JO Ueyd
AMVEO 15390

L6€ 0099 0c6 00%|L 0000 k2
L6€ 0099 026 00FL 0000 LZ
JSQUINN JUNOJ2Y JO ey
aNN4 TvH3INTO

S¥¢ 0099 026 00vL 0000 L2
ToquIny JUNoo9Yy jo Heys
HIAWHIHG OVVSI

S€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
T3qUINN JUN039Y JO HBeyD)
ISIMINALS

S¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
JSqUnNN JUN02oV JO HeuD
IHOINM AJSVDO

S€ 0099 026 00¢L 0000 LZ
ToquInN JUNoo2Y Jo Heqs
JMVY1O 3INTD

Sv¥€ 0099 026 00v1L 0000 LT
TSqUNN JUNoooY Jo HEUD
Avy3IDZLI4 13VHOIN

S¥€ 0099 026 007l 0000 L2
TSqUINN JUNOJ9Y JO HEyD)

SYWOHL-SAY¥VvAA3 J1¥a3o

668 250/ 0G6 00¥L 0000 LZ
JSquINN JUNoddy Jo Hey)
spods 191

zzizel) - ey bupsaipy
Uonduosaq neeq

NVADNOT UOPUSA  Z20Z/92/L0 :Sjed %o8uD
Z2IST/L - [0 |[eqassed
ToRaIESaq Melsa

HLNTIANIT I0PUSA  ZZ0Z/92/L0 :9jed %o8yD

C2/SZ/L - [eRWO lleqieyseg
CaivelL - eYO lleqioyseg-g SN
Uondussaq feyaq
JA0HMVHO JOPUSA  Z2202/92/10 -8eq 98U

22/S2/1-19USaH M-[BIOIIO [Ba)MSeS
Z2Ivz/L-19usaH W-BIWO lledieNseg SN
uonaudsaq reeda

GNNINTID IOpUSA  Z202/92/L0 S1ed 308U

zz/5z/L - B0 lleqiavseg
UoNamsaq era

VVSIHTYG OPUSA  ZZ0Z/92/L0 B1eq 3oouD

Zz/81/1 - (B0 lleqiayseq
UORAN5Saq 18780
AJLSISIM JOPUSA  ZZ0Z/6L/LO :Oleq doBuD

Zz/8L/L - [BIOYO [leqyeyseg
UORALoSaQ eRq

ASVIOINM LOPUSA  Z20Z/6L/LO :S1EQ Yooy
ZzI8LIL - [BIOHO [eqiavseg
UeTan5sa0 1eea

ANTOMVTIO OPUSA  ZZOZ/BL/LO :B1eq Y98UD

Zz/8L/L - [ePWO |leqiexseg
UonAIos3q eed

HOIWZLIJ UOPUSA  ZZ0Z/6L/L0 B)eq doouD
ZzZ/8L/L - [BIOYIO I[EqiaYseg
Uonaussaq 1ieed

HAIOVMAT LOPUSA  ZZOZ/6LIL0 B1EQ ¥oByD
zz/6z/1-Anug [eqievseq sPIO spel yig
Uondussed Eea

1H0dS19] JOPUSA  ZZ0Z/8L/L0 d1ed ¥oauD

Zzoz Lenuer - seojoAu| enxg Aoy
Jaysibay ¥oay9 B3R

¢c0c/ee/Lo

1BqQUINN Od S)e 2010AU|
Moayn adk] yoayo

€c0c/seiLo

13qUINN Od 3)e(q S0I0AU|
¥ayo adA] yoayn

¢c0c/seiLo

220e/ve/Lo

JSQWNN Od S1eq S510AU[
3Woay) adA] yoayn

2c0e/se/Lo

ccoeive/io

I3quINN Od 3Jeq 2010AU|
¥oay) adA| osyn

2c0c/se/Lo

BquinN Od 3Je(] 9JI10AU]
¥oayD adAj ¥oayo

€c0oc/8L/L0

BqunN Od 3)eq S010AU]
NosyD :adA] osyn

220eg/8lL/Lo

IBqUINN Od 3jeq SD10A0|
Noay) adA] oayn

2c0oc/8LiLo

BqUWNN Od Sje( I0AU]
#2uD edhl Hosuo

€c0c/8LiL0

J8quinN Od SJEQ 3o10AU]
3oy adKy osyn

2eoc/8lLiLo

IBqunN Od Sieq S010AU]
Mosy) adA] osyn

22oe/gL/Lo

JBquinN Od 3)eq S0I10AT|
Mooy adA] oayn

pung fiagoy

cecect
Joqun S910AU|
69LEL JBaquIn >oayyH

(444"
ToquUinN S0I0AU]

89LEL UBqUINN 3o8yd

zeseL

zereL

TequinN So10AU]
Z9LEL LAQUINN 393yD

zzsel

zzvel

JaquinN S0I0AU[
99L€L LAQUINN 8UD

[44ATAR
TSqUInN SoI0AU]

G9LEL LSQUINN %98YyD

ze8LL
TSqUINN S0I0AU]
VOLEL USquINN %o8uD

cegllL

TequinN S510AU]
€9lEl B3quInN Xo8yd

ceghl

TSqUINN S210AU]
29lEl Jequinp oayod

<8l
ToquINN S010AU]

L9LEL UaquInN %08yD

zz8lL

13qUINN 2010AU]|
09LEL -I8quinN o3y)d

ceeeL

JSquinN S0I0AU]

B6GlLEL JBquINN o8y
z Unoady Bunjoaysn

WV 8¥:6 ¢202/¥0/20

JOOYSS AIunwwo) ueueyoNg jseg



S1'86EC SPIOA JNOYIM [BI0 |
Sl'zee
onowy esg

Siz8e Je1al oayo
0o'Le
Junouy 1e1g

o]0 .10l yosyon
00022
junonny 1evea

00°0¢c ‘(8101 303yD
00'sClL
Junouny fiersg

oo'Gel ‘[BejoL Yo3yD
0o'oce
Junoly (e/3a
00'0ce 2101 %o8UD
97T ‘al 18sn
Z :obed

668 160/ 056 00%L 0000 L2
JSqUINN JUNC39Y JO Hey)
3ISAdVM dNVD VONWA

668 0Z19 016 00¥L 0000 L2
ToqUINN JUnoo9y jo Heyn

NOLVIOOSSVY
HO33dS TO0HOS HOIH VAMOL

S¥€ 0099 026 00vL 0000 L2
ToqUINN JUNo23Y jo Heyn
H3IAIW ALSNY

S¥€ 0099 026 0071 0000 L2
ToqUINN JUNoo9Y jo Jey)
NVHJZLS aInvg

S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 Le
T13qun JUNGo0Y 10 HeyD
AVHHNN IA3LS

'@l Wno2dy Buppayn

duy p|eid A sisdep dwed - usodeg
uoRaussaq rered
dWVOVOWA JOPUSA  2202/92/L0 :@req oauyd

994 Anu3 811 w4 Hoys |
UORAU5s30 [ERa

VSSHI HOPUSA  2Z02/92/L0 :1ed ¥23yD

2z/eelL - [e1owo Buisaip
ToRAIoSaq eRa
LISMYIATN JOPUSA  2202/92/L0 Bleq doayD

2ziSZ/L - [BIOYO Ileqiavseg
UondLsssq erea
INVAd3LS HOPUSA  ZZ0Z/9Z/L0 eleq JosuD

Zz/ez/\L - leyo bupsaipn
Tondussaq eledq

AJLSHINN HOPUSA  2202/92/L0 @1eq ¥93yd

220z Auenuer - saoioau| eax3 Aagoy
43)s1Bay ¥22y9 [1e3RQ

~

wa)| a210AU| pasuadxg sajous(.

2coe/oc/Lo

1BqQUINN Od e S010AU]
Moy adAy osy).

§920-¢¢ cecozivelio

BquNN Od 31eq S0I0AU|
3oy :adAy oayn

c2eoc/ecio

J2quinN Od 31eq 9010AU|
3osyg adA] ¥oeyd

220z/S2/L0

J3qunN Od J)eq 9010AU|
3oy adhy yoayn

z2ecoeree/Lo

J9qunNN Od e So10AU|
3oay) adk) yoayon

pung fianoy

¢29-9S
TSqUINN S010AU]

YZlEL U3qUNN 308yd

2csc
ToqUINN S0I0AT]

SLLEL LBQUINN Yo9YD

(424 AR
ToqUINN S0I0AG]

ZLZIEL JBQUINN %09YD

fA4sr4s
Toquinp SoIoAL|
LZLEL J3quinN %o3yd

Zeeel
TSqUINN S010AU]

0ZLEL LOquINN %00yD
uno2ay Bupjoayo

WY 816 Z202/0/20

jooyss Aunwwo? ueueyong jseg
=

3

}
/



00°0 Junowry 6601 V :SMEelg Z202/60/C0 ®legqeng  Zzoz/r0/L0  :ejeq SdloAu| S3MNddNS FHOLS 33 THVINTVA uogdudsaqg

L8e ‘junowry ZovLy8 :lequinN 8d(0AU| HaquinN Od S3IDIAYIAS QYUY ISVHD QUVISYHD :al hou=m>*
N 26'eS T20T/L1L-LEYINTVAA 819 5102 056 00¥1L 0000 LZ
fmaap Be] 155Sy/jesSY Junowy ej90 660} JUNoUWy [B18d QI IS8 1500 Uondussa(q [eea JSquNN JUNGISY 10 FeqD
@)eq ¥osyn JaquinN 3o9yo @l UNo22Yy Bunpayn :adi] yosyo { souanbag
00°0 WUNOWY 6601 VY SMEIS ZZ0Z/60/20 #edend  ZZ0Z/l0/L0  @¥eq S910AuU| S3AddNS FYOLS QIS LHVIN TV uondussaqg
T6°¢S Junowy €1S8.€ 1oqunN 3910AU| uequinN Od SIDIAYIS QUVD ASVHD QUVYISVHD :al ._ov=m>*
[eui4 N 00648 rQ wolid-moN shexoor 9siq Ov€ 820 056 00¥L 0000 LZ
=] beL 1955V/19S5Y JUNOWY €180 6601 jUnoWy 15 Qi 191090 1500 uondinseq reea TSqUINN JUNCI3Y Jo HEUD
2)ed %99y U3qINN Ho8UD ‘Ql 3unosoy Buppaud adAL o8yD 1 :=ousnbeg
000 WNOWY 6601 Y SMEIS Z20Z/60/20 edana  ZZOZ/YO/L0 :@)eq S0IoAu| woid Joj rqQ :uopdudseqg
00°5.5 Junowy SE9YZ :lequInp 8dJ0AU| +$20-2C 49quinN Od SIDIAMIS QYD ISVHO QYVOISVHD :Q| Jopuap
Sje|dwoou) N €£'98 b X3 09 ade} mo|9 6. ¥699 026 00¥1 0000 12
in3uj be] 1555V/15SSY JUnouy €180 6601 JUNoWy B180 1 J91Ua0) 1500 uondmssq rerd JSqUINN JUNG3JY 1o Heuyy
o1ed ¥oayo JaquWIN Moauo a1 unodoy Bunjoayn :2dA) yosyo | :@ouanbag
00°0 JunoWY 6601 Vv SMBIS ZZ0Z/60/20 =egana  Z20z/S0/ZL @1k ao1oAuj 82/1 uo moys by} 104 Juswdinbg :uondusssqg
££98 Junowy  9085092-SZ6Z6LC-PLL ISQUINN @910AU| 1920-2Z 2quinN Od SIDIAYIS QYD ISVHD QYVISVHO :Qi Jopusp
N 2676 ZTOLIL LYV 219 §10£ 056 00¥L 0000 L2
] B[ 155Sy/ISSSY Junowly le1ed 6601 JUNOWY 1B)ag Q1151000 1500 uonamssaq rerea JequUINN JUNc35Y Jo Peq)
?1ed Noayon JAqUWINN o8y @l Wno22y Bupoayn :adA] ¥y { :3dousnbag
000 Junowy 6601 v SMEIS 2Z0Z/60/20 ®edeng  ZzZ0Z/OL/LO0 :91eq S0I0AU| SANAANS FHOLS Q334 LHVINTVAA uondusssg
15°8¢ unowy 811110 :Jequnp 3310Au| MequinN Od SADIAYAS ANV ISVHO AYVISVHO :Q1Jopuap x>
N00'G8 0058 Z2IL1T - eyO lleqivseg-g SN S¥E€ 0099 026 00¥) 0000 L2
IREL] BE[ 1555y/19S5Y JUNoWy Te19q 6601 JUNOWY B1I90 Q1 J31Ua)) 1500 uonduoseq relea JSqUINN JUNG33Y 30 Nes
|1 Yoy Jaquinn yoayon Al wnod2y Bupioayn :adA ) xosyn | :©ousnbag
00'G8 UNOUNY 6604  V SMBIS 220Z/60/20 918 and  ZZ0Z/L0/20 :Sieq 010Au| Zz/L/T - 1810 lleqiavseg-g SN -uonduosaq
00'58 Junowy 22T equinp 8310Au] uequinN Od 04 ‘Aqvyg 08AQVYE QI JOPUSA K.
N 00's8 0068 ZZ/LE/L - [BIOWO llegqiadsed-g SW SPE 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LZ
mau be] 15SSy/S55Y junowly lefed 6601 JUMOWY [e19g QI Iolua) 1500 UoRaIdsaq {ereq JSqUINN W09y Jo Peq)
Z202/€0/20 ®1eq Yooud Z8LEL  USquINN 3o3yD Z alunodoy Buppayd ¥o9yD :adAf osud I :®ousnbeg
00°G8 JUNOUNY 6601 dd SMEIS ZZOZ/Z0/CO ©ed=na  ZZOZ/LE/LO :9jeq So1oAy| ZZILE/) - [BPWO lleqiovseg-g SN uonduosaq
0058 ‘Junowy TTLELO JAquInN 3210AU| HaquinN Od 08 ‘Aqvug ogAdvyd :dlJopusp
N 00'S WBIN Jotuag Buipsaupn-siomo4 819 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 L
=] be] 19SSv/1955Y JUNOUIV 18190 6601 JUNOWV IE1dg (1 J91Us)) 1500 Uonamssaq era JequinN JUNG35Y J0 Heqs
21eq ¥o8yd USQUINN 384D ) QI uno22y Bupjosys 2df1 yoayd L :eousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv ‘SMIEIS 2202/60/C0 ®fegqand  Zz0oz/eL/l0  :9ye(] 8o10Au| WBIN Jowag Buipsapn-siamold uonduoseq
00'S Junowy ZPiZI0 usquinN ©djoAu] Pquiny Od dOHS ¥3IMO0Td S.aNvIg MOT4NVIE :ql Jopusp
'S20I0AU| asuadX] Jea A [BOSI JO pug ‘a1 JOpUSA pied JIpa1) 220Z/e0 Yo Buisssooly 220z Aenugag - seoloau] Aingoy  uonduosaq yojeg
ML :Q1Jesn 220z Arenuga - saojonuj AaRoy uonduoseq yojeg ‘paysodun Wd 95:% 2202/80/20
| :obed Ire3eq - Bunsry adtoAu) 10040 AUNWWOY ueueydng jseq
- ) ™

\ J



N 00°08 0008 celgey|L - [eruo Jleqeyseg G¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2

imaa BeL 1555v/1S5SV JUNowly (18180 6601 JUNOWY [B190 G 581U50) 1500 UoRdnosaq eeq JSquInfy JuncadY 3o HEUD
ZZ0Z/20/Z0 #¥eq ¥o9yD 6ZLEL UoQWINN >aYH Z :@lunodoy Bupoays soayD :adA) dosyo } :eousnbag
0008 Junowy 6601  dd SMBIS 220Z/20/c0 @ledand  ZzZ0zZ/8e/L0  :S)eq S2I0AU| 22/82/1 - [eyO [leqieviseg uolduosaqg

00°08 Junowy TT8ZI :requunp a210AU| Mequiny Od aN3D IMYID INIDOMVTO :Ql JOpusp
N 0058 T2/ Lig-1useH H-erwyo gd9-9 SN 16€ 0099 026 00Y L 0000 LZ
mau BE] 19SSY/15SSV JUNouny E190 6601 JUNOUIY B9 Q1391090 1500 ucHansseq reea J3QUINNIUNCI5Y JO HELD)
21eq Mo9y) Jaquinp yosyd {1 Juno2ay Supjoayn :adAy osyn | :oouenbag
000 WNOWY 660L  V SMBIS Z20Z/60/20 @A ena  ZzZ0Z/.0/20 :ejeq Sdi0Auj ZZ/LiT-4oussH H-eowO gg-g SW uondusseqg

0058 junoury 22/ 13quinp adjoAu) JaquinN Od anNnd TvyaNIo ANNANIO :qjf Jopusp
N 0068 ZZ/Le/1-1ussH MHenwo ga-9 SW L6€E 0099 026 00%L 0000 LZ
=10 bej 1osSv/3essY JUnowy €180 6601 JUNOWy [8/od Q1401090 1500 Uonanssaq ered JSqUInN JUNo33Y Jo Jeu)
Z202/80/20  ¥1eq %o3yD €81EL UBqWINN >02yD 2 QI wnodoy Bunpsy) ¥oayg adh yoeyo 1 ®ousnbag
000 Junouwny 6601  dd SMEIS ZZOZ/R0/ZO Beaana  2Z0Z/LE/L0  Sjeq aoioau) Z2/LE/L-13USaH M- [eIDINO 98-9 SW -uonduosaq

0058 Junowy TTIELD UaquInN 9910AU| JaquinN Od dNNd Tv¥3INa9 AGNN4AN3D Q| Jo0pusp
N 0006 00°06 CTIvIT - [e1DYO llegi)sed S¥E 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
=] Be] 19ssy/3ossY JUNOWY [le18q 6601 JUNOWY 6130 QT JSIU8D 1505 uondrasaq eedq JSqUINN JUNC33V Jo Heyd
:[1eq yovun Jaquunp 38y Q1 uno2oy Buppay) :adA L oay)d | :@ousnbag
0006 UNOWY 6601  V SMBIS 2202/60/20 ®e@onQ  2zZ0Z/P0r20 :91eq a9I0Au| 22IVIT - 1ePWO lleqisdseg (uogduosaqg

00°06 Junowy ZZyz :Iequunp 8d10Aul JaquinN Od 13VHOIW ‘QTVyIoZLId HOINZLId i Jopuap .X

N 00°06 0006 Z2/22/4 - [BIOI0 |leqioyseq S¥E 0099 026 001 0000 L2
ngap Be] 1955V/3955V UNOWY [IE180 6601 JUNOUWY €180 O <8080 1500 uonauosaq 1eReq TSqUINN JUNG39Y JO HEYD
2202/20/20 @1ed %o8yd 8LLEL USQWINN 393uD Z :al1unodoy Buposy)d ooy edh1 yoeyn 1 :ousnbeg
0006 JUNOUNY 6601  dd SMeIS ZZ0Z/C0/Z0 BleadanQ  ZZ0Z/9Z/L0  B4EQ @010AU| Z2ige/L - [BWO fleqioxseg uondusseg

0006 unowy 2Z8TL :JBQUUNN ©310AU| equinN Od TIVHOINW ‘A TvHIOZ1id HOINZLI4 Q) Jopuap
N 00'sZL 00'sZL C2I8Z/| - [BIOWO |leqgievseq S¥E 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 LE
mau Be] 155Sy/1SSSY JUnoWy Ie18Q 6601 JUNOWY IB130 QI J91090 1500 uondussaq eedq JSQUINN JUN0J2Y Jo Vet
220212020 :8ied ¥oeud G/LEL USGQWNN oeyud Z Qiunoddy Buiosyn ¥o8yg adhy oayo I :edousnbeg
00'GZ} UNOWY 6601 dd SMeIS gZ0z/20/Z0 @leqana  Zzoz/ez/L0  8leq S010Au) 22/8z/1 - [epwO |leqayseq uojdusseqg

00'sZL unowry TZ8Z10 :requinN adloAuj :equinN Od NHOF ‘MYHOAQ NHOfYOAQ :QlJopusp
N 00°L£5'2 Josiespund aleg Bunfol) 819 010 096 00%1 0000 L2
RE] be| 1555v/osSY WNouly 18190 6601 JUNoWv [le1oq Q181085 1500 Uondusss(q iered JaqUUNN UN03%Y 0 1EyD
|jeq o8y USquIN %0349 ‘Ql Wwnod9y Bunpayd :adA ) ooy L :@ouanbeg
00°0 junowy 6601 Vv SMIEIS Z20Z/60/20 ‘Sleaand  1Z0ZivlZl  Bieq S10Ay) Jesrespund afes Buiyloly :uopdusssq

00°1L€5°L aunowy OLLZl :JaquinN 92j0Au| HaquinN Od A3 LINIINN SNDIS3A ITINNIS3A :ql Jopuap
N Lse Z20Z/P/L-LAYINTVM 819 510/ 056 00¥L 0000 12
=] B[ 195555V JUnowy e12Q 6601 JUNOWV ER0 41 J9I080) 1503 uondusseq rereda JSqLINN JUN0I3Y Jo PeyD
|jeq Yooy JaquInN o9y dl Junosoy Sunpayo 2dAL 8yD I :=ousnbag

MWL Qi 4esn zZoe Merugad - seotoau] Ainoy uonduosag yojeg ‘peysodun Wd 95 ¥ 2202/80/20

Z :obed 11e39@ - BunsI eo10AU] [00Yy2S Apunwiwo?) ueueyong iseg



00°SLL

00°06%

00°9S

00°082

00511

00'SLL

00°SLL

00°08

ML Al tesn
¢ :abed

8jeq o9yD JaQUINN 303y
00'GL JUNOWY 660  V ‘SMIBIS ZZ0Z/60/20 918 enQ  ZZ0Z/MO/Z0 :S1BQ S010AU]
;junowy 22T dequinpN 9310AU] squinN Od
N 00°06%
g aj BEL 1oSSVASSSY JUnowly 1e18( 660} JUNOWIV B9 Q81U 1500

€c0ez/e0/20  -ereq ¥o8yd ¥81EL JaquinN >o3uD [4
000 Junoun/ 6601  dd SMIBIS Z20Z/£0/20 S and  2202/S0/Z0 #2q 3910AU|

unowy ZZET S3qWINN 9910AU] LxquinN Od
leuld N 00°ss
Ind uj BB 1oS5v/195sV JUNOUY (1815 6601 JUnowy leeq dlsua) 1s0)
:8je@ ey JoqUINN %o9yD

00°0 wunowy 6601 V Smels 2c0c/60/20 ®eaena  2zoz/v0/c0  :eyeq S010Au]

Junowy 20202207 :12quinpN 8910AU| 9/20-ZZ :JequnN Od
feui N 00082
=] BE] 1955VASSSY JUNoWY 839G 6601 JUNOWY [B19 Q] 181090 1505
31eq osyoH Jsquin 3oayo
000 JUNOUN/ 660  V SMBIS ZZOZ/Y0/20 Sledand  gg0g/b0/20  Sjeq So10Au|
Junowy 1981Z aquInp 3210AU| 1520-gz 4equiny Od
NOO'SLL 00SLL
ma Bel 1555vASSSY TUNOWY 18150 6601 JUNOWY fe18 Q1 791090 1500
2202/£0/20 ©eq ¥oayD L8LEL :equnN oayd 4
00'GLL ‘WNOWY 6601  dd SMBIS ZZ0Z/20/20 @eQana  2Z0Z/SZ/L0  :©¥eq 9910AU|
unowy 22821 13quINN 9210AU| 43quInN Od
NOOGLL 00GLL
[T BeL 1555V19SsY JUNoWY ie1eq 6601 JUNOWY Bloa QI JojueD 1500
:ajeq %o8yd JsquinN o3y
00'GLL uNoWy 660) v :SMIEIS ZZ0Z/60/20 ‘@edend  z20Z/b0/R0  :1eq S0I0AU)
Junowy 22y d3qunp ad10AU| LIquINN Od
NOOGLL 00°GLL
nJaa BE] 19553955V JUNOWY 1818 6601 JUNOWNY IB180 QI 791090 1500

[2AVALAVTAVIRES 2O b e}
00'GL1 Junowy 6601

0glel  Jequinp xosyd 4
dd ‘SMEIS 2202/20/20 ‘ele@ena  zzZ0z/sz/LO :®jeq edl0Au)

Junowry 72821 :13quinp @d10AuU| uaquinN Od
N 00’08 0008
{In4 uj BE[ 1oSSY/9S5Y Junolly [IE150 6601 JUNowy [[2ET6] arJ8u=) 1s0)
:@jeqd o9y Jaquunp xo0ey)

00°08 unowy 6601
;unowy

V ‘SME)S ¢202/60/c0 @eqang  Zz0z/v0/c0  :leq eoloau)
22T ‘squIn a210Au| JequinN Od

Zzoz Aieruge - seojoau Auagoy uogduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun

I'e3aq - Buysi so10AU|

|

~~~

adf ) 8yD | :oousnbeg
ZCIVIZ - B0 lleqiayseg :uopduosaq
aoy “¥3aaiom aoyaoM :aidopuap *

@l unod2y Buppayn

48pIQ Issielpund BseS-czZ0og 4O Ssel 819820/ 056 00¥L 0000 LC

UoRduIsaq ereq JoquINN JUNo3VY JO BYD
Q1 uno3ay Buppayn W/ adAl yoayo | eousnbag

JOpIQ Jasielpund BS|ES-CZ0Z 0 SselD uondussaq
es|es pupep asor QIYAvYINZSOr -al 40pusp

uoneusibay PUISIA yoeads [enpiaIpuf
TUoRANoSaq e

€668 019 016 00¥1 0000 LC
JSqUINN JUNoJoY Jo Heqy
:adA) yosy)n | :aduenbag
uonessibay Jouisiq yosadg [enpiapy] uondudsaq

NOILVIOOSSY HO3I3dS TOOHIS HOIH YMO! VSSHI Q1 10pusp *

Q4 Junoooys Buppsyd

SIequUISLW Y- JOj aouauauoy) diysispea
Uonduossq reea

668 9204 056 00¥ | 0000 12
Joquun JUnoddY JO Yeyn
odAL yoeyn | :@ouanbeg
souaseuo) diyssepes :uondussaqg

NOILVIOOSSY V44 YAMOI V44VMOI Qi J0PUsA

Q1 1une2ay Buppayn

22/8¢/1 - [erollO leqaseg S¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 LT
UoRAUIS3(q ERed 48qUINN JUN03JY JOUByH
¥ooyp adiy yosyo | :oousnbeg
22/8Z/\1 - eulo [leqidyseg uopduoseqg

SIYHD “¥3aNvai13ai3H IHHOAISH -Gl Jopuap

@l Junoooy Bunjoayn

CZIVIT - BPYO lleqxseg
Uonduss3d Iesq

S+¢ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
JSqUINN JUNo33Y Jo Heqd)
:adA) Mosyn | :edusnbag
ZZIYIT - [BWO [leqioyseg uondudsag

TAVHOIN “HIHOVINZLINUD HOININYD :QI 1opusp *

Q1 Junodoy Bunpoayn

cc/8e/1 - BP0 ileqaxseg S¥€ 0099 026 00VL 0000 L2
TGoRdumosaq erq J3qQUINN JunoddY Jo Ueyd
sy adAy osyn | :eouenbag
22/82/) - [eui0 lleqieyseg uopduosaq

azayd ‘SHLIAND AIAAHIND ql 10pusp

“qi Junodoy Bupioey)

ZZ/YIT - (EPWO liEqIeYseg
i Te=Te BT

S€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT

JSqUNN JUN039Y JO Heg))

:adAy sosyn | :aouenbeg

2T/vIT - 1Byo leqieyseg (uogduoseq
INI9 IMV1D INIOMVIO Qi Jopuap *

:ql Junoooy Buppayn

INd 95 2202/80/20
[00Y2S Aunwwioy ueueyong jseg



—_—

[

S

oLeLL'EL :[eyo Hoday 0002C'L ‘lejo] 6604 Hoday
oLzLi'el {ej0l yojeg 00022’ -[e101 6601 yojeg
N z9'68 210)S pasd - saiddng 819 GL0. 0S6 00¥L 0000 LT
Ingd ] be] 15553955y JUNoWY (18190 6601 JUNOUIY E19g ail Jsued 1s0d UonduoseQ fereg JOqLUNN JUN0JJY JO UBYD
‘@eq ¥oayo JoquInp oayo @] Junodoy Bupjosyn :adA) yoeun | :=oouanbog
00°0 Junowy 6601 v sMe1g 2202/60/20 ®egeang  gzoz/Le/L0  eyeq a0loau| al0)g paa - seyddng :uopdudsag
29'68 Junowry 22021 -12quunp 3210AU| “JaquinN Od 49 ALINNWWOD LYVYITVM 1HVINTTVM Al Jopuap *
[eui4 N ov' Ly Buiddiys 219 0099 0Z6 00t} 0000 LT
[euld N 00'968°) s1|6ulg Buiysaip 819 0099 026 001 0000 LC
Ind4 uj Be] 1555y/iessY JUNOUIY 1e)oQ 6601 JUNOWY [B180  QI-5W8)) 1500 uondmoseq neredg 49QUUNN JUN0JJY jO Hey)
:?1eQ Yooyo 1aquuinp o2y gl Juno2oy Bunioayn 2dA] ¥oayD | :@douanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 V sne)s ZZ02/60/20 @easna  2zZ0z/0L/L0  :83eq 9010AU| siolBusg Buipsepn :uondussseqg
ov'Eve’L Junowry 88G8000AN] -JSqUINN 8210AUY 6610-2¢ :J8qunN QOd 071 1a1eddy agsjylv xayuy S1aNy :qj Jopusp
N 00°GZL 00’62l Z2IVIT - B0 lleqioyseg S¥€ 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 LT
ind yj Be[ 195SV/ASSSY JUNOUY (€15 6601 JUNouwy [E13a dl Ispus) 1s0) Uopdidsaq reeg JaQuUINN 3unoddy JOuey)d
:a1eq yoayo Jaquinp Yosyo @1 wno2oy Buppayn :adA) yoayn } :@ousnbag
00°'GZ| wunouly 6601 V sNiels 22oZ/60/c0 @egeng  220Z/b0f20  Syeq 010AU| ZZIYIT - [BIDYO le@axseqg uopduosaq
00°'sZL ‘Junoury Z2ZPT d9quINN adloAU| “laquinN Od IMIN ‘LAINHOS ANHOS Al J0pUsA *
jeuiq N VA WANA qnH JeAuQq 819 120. 056 001 0000 LC
Ing uj Bel 19557/8SSY JUNOWY [1E19d 6601 JUnouy esa dlsuej1so) UoRAUSsa( eeq J3qQUINN JUNOJJY JO ey
:2)eq ¥oayon Jaquinp 3oy ’ (] UNo22y Bunioayn :adAy yoayo | :@ousnbeg
00°'0 nowy 6601 Vv SnielS 2¢02/60/20 @egeng  1LZ0g/SLI0L  8jeq S0l0Au) qnH JeAuQg vonduoseq
1S°L1T “Junoury 89618 ‘JoquInpN adloAu) €910-2¢ :Jequini Od 211 S2110908 A 080"ATY Q| Jopusp
N 80'sk S[epsiN Heqio04 ousiq 819 0099 026 001 0000 L2
IERY] Be[ 18s5V/}esSy UNoWy (le18 6601 JUnouy ersd gl dsiua)d 3so) Lonanssaq e JSquunjy JUNo3oY jo HEUD
:3feq yooyn J8quINp Yoy a1 Wuno2dy Bupoayn :adAy yosyo | :@ousnbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 V sniels Z202/60/20 @egeng  Zg0Z//z/L0  :eyeq eoloau| s[epaiy Ileqiood Wsig :uopdusssqg
80°8Y Jjunowry 2¢/Z1 -iequunpy 8310AUY J2quiny Od 4SO ASTIVA YLIMONDVYI TIVADVIN Qi Jopuap
N 059/ B Jasielpung spied junocasiq 819 0099 0Z6 00¥I 0000 LT
n4 uj Be] 1555v/essY JUNoLlY [[e1ed 6601 JUnouly [ie1sg Qr-3us) 1505 Uopanssaq rereg JoquIN JUN03DY JC ey
:e)eq xooun JRquunp yosyo a1 uNo22Y Supjosyn odA Y dosyn | :@dousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 vV SMelS Z20c/60/20 eeqganQ  Zzog/cl/LO  8jeq adtoay| Jasielpung spJed unodsiq uondudsaqg
05°922 ‘Junoury 1619 JequinN adtoau| ~BqunN Od ONISIVIANNA 3903 ONIav3a 3903Aav3a Al 10pusp
NOO'GLL 00°GLL Z2ivIC - |ERWO (leqiaseg S¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
nd uj bef 195Sy/4eSsY Junouly [1ej8d 660} JUNoury e1sg dl ieu=) 1s0) UoRdusse( esqg JaqLUNN UNOJ3Y 10 Peyd
ML -dlJesn 220z fuenuged - seolonu] Aoy uonduiosaq yoleq ‘paysodun Wd 95-¥ 2202/80/20
 :abed |ie3aq - Bunsi] @o10AU| 10040S Alunwiwo) ueueyong 15eg



8v'919'0z ‘[ejo] Hodey 000 ‘IeJ01 6601 Hoday

8¥919'9Z ‘[ei0] ydeq 000 ‘[e10l 6601 yoeg
N 91°689°'C paseyadind poo4 1£9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
= be] 15ssvesSY JUNowy [B180 6601 JUNoUy [1E15Q dl J8jua) 1s0) uonduassq rered JSquINN JUNo2JY JO Ueyd
:8leq Yoayod JaquInp 3joay9 :dl Wuno22y Bunpay) :adA] oayd | :®ouanbag
00°0 wunowy 6601 Vv SNE)S ¢c0¢/60/20 ®eaana  2zoeg/LE/L0  :9jeq 8ol0Au| sjonpoid Aneq :uonduossaq
91'629°C Junowy 2Z0Z1 -JdquInN 8210AU| daquinN Od "'ONI ‘AYIVA SWYVH Idived W¥VdIvidd -al 1opusp WT
N 00°65¢ sasuadx3 Jay10 €9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
N 9. 0LL sa||ddng |eseusn 819 0000 000 OLLE Q000 L9
N V9651l paseyoind poo L€9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
=T | DBl 15SSY/SSSY JUNOUN TIE5q 6601 TUNOWVERa O 181085 15075  Uondusseq ERd . TEQUINN JUNo30Y Jo HEus
:9leq ¥y JI3QWINN }23y9 :dl Juno2oy Buntoayn :adA) yoeyn | eouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 V ‘Snielg 2c0c/60/20 slegaeng  Zz0eg/LE/L0  8leq S210AU| saa4/saliddng/poo :uopduasaqg
81°996°2¢ Junowy ZZLEL *ldquuni a210AL| d3quinN Od SYIHLO0HUA NILYVIN LOYUGLYVIN Al Jopusp
N 992, sal[ddng |elsuen 819 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 L9
IIn4 uj bel 165sv/1esSY JUNOUIY [1B12d 6601 JUNOWY Iejleg  QJ JoIua)) 1500 uofjaussa( jiejed J3quinN 1UNoJJY JO IeyD
?1e(] Yoayo Jsquunp yosy) :dl Junoooy Bunppayn :adA ] yoayn | 3ouanbag
00°0 unouny 6601 vV SME)S 2¢0c¢/60/c0 ®jedana  gc0e/ve/Lo  9jeq e010Au| speaH doyy :uopduoss(q
9922 ‘Junowy SZSYSOM :Jaquinp 82510Au| :equinN Od *ONI "02 ATddNS AMVLINVS TVLIdVD INVSIdYD :d| JOpusA
N 81'888 paseysind poog L€9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
=] Bel 1555y/1SSSY JUNOUIY B30 6601 JUNOWY [E18d  Qf Jo1us)) 1500 uonRauoseq freed JoqUINN JUNG39Y JO HEegD
:9)eq Yo/ud Jaquinp 3oayd '@} uno22y Bunppayn :adA] oayn | :@ousanbag
00°0 wunoun/ 6601 Vv SMEIS 2202/60/20 ‘@egsana  zz0Z/LE/L0  :81eq 3210AY| sjonpold pealg :uofdusse(
81°888 Junowy CZ1lEL0 1aquInN 8dI0AU| equinN Od VSN SAINvg ognig IMvaaNIg Al Jopusp
:S30I0AU| 9suadx3 JES A BOSIH 40 pul ‘Al JOPUSA pIBD YPRID 2202/20 yuop Buissaooid 220z Aeruga4 - seotoau] uonunN  uondussaq yojeg
O at lesn 220z Kienugad - seoloAu| uonuinN Nd G0:1 €20¢2/20/20

| :abed 1elaq - Bunsi a210AY} 100Y2S Alunwwos ueueyong jseg

- ~



L6°€9Z
v6'/2e'e
05920t
sl'epl
18°090°L
¥8'€51'9L
/67906
gz'eeL’L
¥8'9¢€6'L
g9e'Ls9
55°/¢€
/8'8l¢
10°1gL
Sy'eze’l
90'190'S
65 ¥PLTL
£68le
lZzcly
s9gee
L'9e6'C
Sleey
28°00€
19°0L¥°L
659/
60°€0V'L
Zo'LLS'S
2L8/E'L
[4o)oi 444
68'66'C
0S¥l
9£'1L60'9L
SL'G.L
orZLLL
8T ZEY'L
8e’/16
8/°625't
LE'6Y0'8
000
3oLEeg

OTA “dl Jesn
1 :obed

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
Sbueyg soueeg

000
000
000
000
000
00'00¢
000
000
00°00C
oo'ocl
000
000
000
000
os'Lee
SCYiv'Z
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°€E6'Y
000
00°00C
000
000
ooele
000
000

Sanusnsy

000
000
000
000
000
1¥'80¢C
000
000
000
000
000
¥0°805
000
000
000
LE'€99'
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
05201y
000
00'6L5'L
000
000
o0o°Zel
000
000

EESErE]

L6'€9L
¥8°/2€'
05'9¢0°L
8l eri
18°090°L
L€292'9L
16906
frAr AN
¥89EL't
9e'1ES
G5LE
L6'gcs
L0°LeL
speeg'l
96TELY
G9EE6'C
geale
YXA454
q9¢cee
L¥'9e6'2
Sl cey
28’00
19°0L1'L
659/
60°€0V'L
Z0'LLS's
zL8/g'L
20 6k’
68'S¥6'C
oSyl
98'992'Gt
Sl's//
Ov'LED'E
8ZZeV'L
8E’/1l6
8/°058
LE'6Y0'8
000
8oUe[eg buutbag

¢c0e/Lo - ceoel/Lo

saduBIqUINOUT 9pN[ax3 - Alewwng - podsy asuejeg puny AJAROY

Ty

&

Tva1aMsva-g ong i
ONILOOHSdVY L
W3I1SAS ANNOS

TIONNOD LN3ANLS S

- N0 Ldv

v4d
ADOTONHO3L
an19 $211.090d
HIAdVdSMIN
g4N710 Advddn
an1d SSINLIH
3H01S @334
SHN

an10 HSINVYdS

TIONNOD INJANLS SH

vigd

4709 STHID
MOVYL STHID
1TIva140S
TIVAATITIOA
TIVELINSYE STHIO
ONIMNLSTIM
4709 SA09
MOVYL .SAOd
Tvd3svd
TIval1004d
TIvd13INSVYL .SAOS
Wv31 IONVQ
ONIAVITI3IHD
AYLNNOJD SSOYO
SOILFHLY
aqyvno 4O0100
didl JISNN

aNvd d3d

an12 JisniA
HO33ds

YINWVNQ

souejeg pund

TUCRAN5$5(] JUNGo9Y JO Ueuy

anNNd ALIALLDY

0S6 62/ £¥0L 12
0G6 62L V0L LC
056 62/ L¥0L L2
056 622 0¥0L 2
056 62/ /204 \2
056 62/ 920/ 42
056 62/ S20L LT
056 62/ 120/ L2
0S6 62/ 020/ \Z
ose 6280412
066 622 9L0L L2
056 62LG10L 12
0$6 622 €£40L L
056 6242102 12
056 62/ LLOZ LT
0S6 622 010L LC
0Z6 622 0989 |LZ
0Z6 6ZL 0V89 12
026 622 G€89 LT
026 622 5489 1.2
026 622 0189 LT
0Z6 6Z. 0649 LT
0Z6 622 09/9 T
026 622 0¥/9 |2
026 62 0£49 1T
026 62 0229 1
026 62 0429 1T
0C6 62.L 7699 LT
026 62 £699 1Z
026 622 S¥99 1.2
026 62/ 0099 LZ
0l6 62L¢c29 T
oLe 62l Leco Le
016 6240229 L2
ole 62.0L29 LT
0L662.0219 |12
oLe62L LLL9 1T
000 6Z2 0000 LZ
J5quInN JUNCI0Y jO HeuD

1z :pung
Wd 92:€ 2202/10/20

100Y2S Alunwwo) ueueyong jseg

—

/;
.
/



01026621 000 98'9Zt'6 2.1790'01 96°/55°0E4

geol9 000 142 ¢ 000 t2'9es

18'60L'C 000 000- 000 - 18'60k'C

£6'986'L 000 000 000 £6'986'L

r896'L 000 000L 000 z'868'L

00'GS 000 000 000 00°SS

00°GZS 000 000 000 00°5CS

9/°662 000 000 000 9/.°6S.

L6l 000 000 000 wele'L

S6'0ve'L 000 16°16 000 86°CYe’L

09°eKS'L 000 000 000 09°€vs'L

98'GhL'L 000 000 000 98'GrL’L

99°021't 000 000 000LE 99°0£L'L

06°02g'L 000 000 sLezee S0°€09'2

TL95V'L 000 000 00001 TL'98S'}

zriev'e 000 000 gZ'8ec 21£699'c

souefeg Sbuey) Souejeg  SenueASYy $osU Souejeg buuubag
O di J8sn ¢coz/io - Zcocilo
Z :abegq

S3duRIqWINIUT 3pn|ox3 - Aewwng - poday asuejeg pund AUAnoY

lZ ‘el pung
1S3HIINI
MHOMUIIN H33INVIONG IHL
anTd ¥3IINVOOoNg
TVONNY
4202 40 SSVY10
920¢ 40 SSY10
§20¢ 40 SSY1D
¥20¢ 40 SSVY10
€202 4O SSV10
2202 40 SSV10
aN10 LSvIvayg
aNTO SUA1SJO0H g3
SdYM dWVD
AONNOD 1S W33

0L6 622 008 LT
O0l6 6¢L2008 L2
0lL6 62/ 1008 LT
OlL6 6220008 LT
0S6 622 ¢804 12
056 627 1802 L2
056 62/ 0804 I
056 622 6204 LT
0S6 6248707 L2
0S6 6CL L/0 12
0S6 622 €50/ 12
056 6¢L 250/ LT
056 62/ 1504 LT
056 622 0G0/ 12
056 62/ 6¥02 LT

JSqUUnp JUNGI3Y O UEyD

anNNd ALIANILDOY

Wd 9¢'€ 220¢e/10/20
[ooysg Ajunwuwon) veueyong 1seg

1Z :pung



80G ¥ 29 = = L - | 286G = : ove'se vioL
0 o 0 G 0 o o 0 annr
0 0 0 o Jo 0 } 0 0 AVIA
o 0 10 0 0 0 0 ] o ™AV
0 o 0 1o 0 0 [0 o ~ HO¥VI
o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 Advnugad
G86'9 0 o o o 6£6 0 90’9 AYVNNVF
8€1L 0 B 0 0 [r20 0 1909 ¥IAWIOIA |
8€6°L 0 o 0 0 £51°1 o i G8/'9 HITWIAON
FIN.S 0 0 1o 0 %66 0 9zL'L ¥3IF0100 _.
026 29 0 19 0 vzl 0 126 ¥3aW3Ld3s
¥o1e 0 0o s 0 €ve 0 698°C 1snonv
YAl 0 0 o 0 zie 0 026 Alnr
S3TN SITN SRR SERI] SERI ERIY] SITN S3TN S3TW S3TUW HINOW
IvioL "OSIN Y¥IHIO [A3I S¥3ARA| 'dSNWML |IVIQOLSND | ALIAILOV |3 IVIDaAdS| ‘NINGV 3Lnoy
sndg sna sng sna sng snd sng sna sng sng o
2202-120z

13043y I9VITIN

TOOHOS NVNVYHONA 1SV3



L¥0d3y IOVITIN

TOOHOS NVNVYHONG 1Sv3

LLLT18 181 = = €811 9z9't 111791 06Z'lc 99/°) 8¥eee IVIOL
~viol “OSIN ¥3HIO .w_m SYIANA 'dSNWRL | TVIGOLSND | ALALLDVY |a3 ._<_o.un_w. ‘NInav 31noy NVA/SNg
£99'9¢ 611 - - ¥90°L B 0601 0621z mom.. L 8 VioL
0 0 - 0 0 o 0 0 0 i 0 annr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AV
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ TEdY
0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 HOYVIN
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AdvVNya3d
819'0 0 0 %4 g0z 0651 eev'y 611 0 AMVNNVE
06€'G 0 0 [eor z8l 925 VSEY szl 0 ¥3aW303a
€809 0 0 gou ol 6¥CL £08°¢ 20. 0 ¥3IGW3AON
v8v'6 0 i e £ee 1E6'E 0Ly €05 0 ¥390100
oel’s 6S o v61 oie L6E} 680°C /81 o ¥3gwaid3s
lzee 8z 0 0 [se mo,m; €10l i 0L 0 1SNOnNV
119 € 0 I8 62¢ 20T 88l G 8 Ane

ERIT R STW SERI] STIN SITIN S3ITN STW STN SN HLNOW
~ Iviol ~ "OSIN ¥3IHIO |Q3ISY3AINA| 'dSNVML |TVIQOLSND | ALIAILOV |'a3 IVID3dS| ‘NINGY 31noy
 UVOINVA | MVO/NVA | dVOINVA | HVDINVA | HVOINVA | UVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | HVOINVA | SVOINVA |

Z202-1202




EERAA 74 cy'ze0’9ls | 00020Z'9  [#08L'88 | 000°8¥6°C _mv.w_‘m._‘mw 6207’ €LY 00098S'S  [€1°/29'9% 000¥0¥'z | STVIOL |
- s - s| - - s - - §| - s - s| - - s - s| - —aNnr
: BHEE s - = s - - $] - s - $[ - - s - s - AVIN
- §| - $] - - s - - s - | - s| - - s - s - — dv

- §| - §| - - $] - - s - s - s - - s - $| - HOUVI
: §[ - s - - $| - - s - 3 - - S| - s| - "g3d
| LOVEL'S ¢ | €99/4°€ ¢ | 000'LPL L | 8€°459'L $ | 000'¥09 cLol9'e $|2L0L9¢€ w. v0'e $ | 000°G8L°1L - |w vwle $| - ‘Nvr
10'ege’y  § | 86'6EL'E $ | 000°08L L €0eYe’l $ | 000°€SY wm.mmm.m $ mw.mmm.m $|199¢ $ | 000'61'L SLYOL'L S ¥¥.'Cc $ | 000129 *03da
Sl'ecr'y ¢ |698/0c $|000LLLL 9r'0SE’L $ | 000°89 |o¥reoele ¢ ov.m_‘v.w $ L/.'T $|00072/8 o0 0LE'L w-_ 988°C $ 000'vSv ‘AON
| #22€0S  $ S¥'00cc $|000/0L°L 6C2Ze8'L $ 000's€9 8C¥6S'c ¢ 68665l $| 168 $ | 0002SS 6£866 $|988°C $ | 0009vE ‘100
yLyoL'e . $|socCLE'L w, 000°2SL°L mo.NmN,_\ $ ooo.mwv gcrve'e .w S0CLe'L w.. .©¢m.N $ ooo._\.m_h glzee'L .w 0.9¢C $ owa.mmv .._.n|_wm.
l6orr'L $|v80eL $|000€0E /00LL ¢ | 000892 - $ _= $| = .8 = = $ s $ = onv
06°8¢9 $|8Lc6r 000°€0C ZL'GeEL  $ | 000'LS | 9e'660c ¢ = $|cere w. 000°L¥L gee8e’L $|0s9C $ | 000ver Amnr
 d3WNSNOD "‘SNOD "SNOD ‘SNOD 'SNOD  |@3svHOINd | "HOYNd VO "HOYUNd ‘'HOdNd i\ ‘HOHNd HLNOW
13S31A/SVD 13s3ia 13s3ida SV9 SV9O 13S31A/SVO 13s3ia y3d 13s3ia svO d3d SVO -
1S02 1v10L| 1S09 SIvVO 1S0D ‘SIVO  |1SODIVIOL| 1S0D 1802 ‘STIVO 1802 1S02 ‘SIVO
L20z-0z0¢

LHOd3Y ASNIdX3 TISTIG/ANITOSVYO

TTOOHOS ALINNINNOD NVNVHONE 1SV3




RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast

’ it Lunch

| arte

Snacks

Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch

ECO Grant

Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Rebate

Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

(TA-;AL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches

Reduced Student Lunches

Free Student Lunches

Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches

Complimentary Lunches
;I'AL LUNCHES SERVED

SSO Breakfasts Served

SSO Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$473.30 $1,894.91 $1,421.61

$3.00 $118.50 $121.50

$272.55 $1,975.00 $2,247.55

$3,584.00 $20,162.80 $23,746.80

$1,108.26 $7,657.69 $8,665.95

$6,331.08 $25,649.38 $31,980.46

$30,352.02 $122,694.70 $153,046.72

$99.15 $148.07 $247.22

$289.14 $455.85 $744.99

$0.00 $1,553.98 $1,553.98
$177.25 $2,080.56 $2,257.81

-$60.52 -$358.64 -$419.16

$0.00 $792.57 $792.57

$107.04 $516.71 $623.75

$41,789.67 $185,242.08 $227,031.75
MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE

$16,577.82 $86,353.36 $102,931.18

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$265.46 $3,938.80 $4,204.26

$0.00 $14,085.28 $14,085.28

$0.00 $933.756 $933.75

$0.00 $1,212.43 $1,212.43

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$208.00 $726.73 $934.73

$6,500.19 $27,013.54 $33,5613.73

$2,373.80 $11,026.82 $13,400.62

$25,025.27 $145,290.71 $171,215.98
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $129,985.33 $129,985.33

$41,789.67 $185,242.08 $227,031.756

$25,925.27 $145,290.71 $171,215.98

$15,864.40 $169,936.70 $185,801.10
MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

18 284 302

4 80 84

0 0 0

0 0 0

22 364 386

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

73 519 592

0 0 0

1 0 1

74 519 593

1,701 12,987 14,688

7,019 35,449 42,468

L0
Fast Buctianan

Hot Lunch

 Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED
July 0
August 7
September 20
October 20
November 18
December 16
January 16
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
TOTALS 97

anuary,




East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,950,610.76  2,448,296.94  1,895,154.69  1,785,71527  2,555,393.19  2,491,530.81  2,479,074.77
Revenue 81,773.40 170,952.28 445,736.85  1,353,982.72 584,114.21 591,644.61 735,474.16
Expenditures 584,087.22 724,094.53 555,176.27 584,304.80 647,976.59 604,100.65 714,407.53
Ending Balance 2,448,296.94  1,895,154.69  1,785,715.27  2,555,393.18  2,491,530.81  2,479,074.77 _ 2,500,141.40
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,915.26 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50 136,580.80 133,604.79 130,557.96
Revenue 1,536.73 14,424.03 20,871.38 83,774.79 18,901.64 15,033.96 9,426.86
Expenditures 16,267.61 5,767.42 10,800.87 88,105.49 21,877.65 18,080.79 10,064.72
Ending Balance 122,184.38 130,840.99 140,911.50 136,580.80 133,604.79 130,557.96 129,920.10
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 319,600.48 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14 219,601.31 218,127.32 218,057.36
Revenue 1,218.24 0.00 710.22 23,340.02 4,411.01 1,281.04 1,367.20
Expenditures 121,493.90 1,371.90 1,000.00 1,401.85 5,885.00 1,351.00 1,000.00
Ending Balance 199,324.82 197,952.92 197,663.14 219,601.31 218,127.32 218,057.36 218,424.56
33-SAVE
Beglnning Balance 3,161,229.02  3,006,217.31  3,058,47479  3,110,693.49  3,151,960.02  3,283,547.87  3,319,794.26
Revenue 233,048.29 52,257.48 52,218.70 52,297.53 131,587.85 68,481.39 52,401.55
Expenditures 388,060.00 0.00 0.00 11,031.00 0.00 32,235.00 23,911.00
Ending Balance 3,006,217.31  3,058,47479  3,110,693.49  3,151,960.02  3,283,547.87  3,319,794.26  3,348,284.81
36-PPEL
Beglnning Balance 617,863.38 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45 661,820.94 637,434.02 643,757.11
Revenue 5,026.96 368.48 6,718.18 160,447.49 40,632.09 12,748.12 23,821.89
Expenditures 13,253.10 45,705.91 27,486.54 42,158,00 65,019.01 6,425.03 112,499.30
Ending Balance 609,637.24 564,299.81 543,531.45 661,820.94 637,434.02 643,757.11 555,079.70
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 236,982.41 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80 374,676.50 412,500.34 424,875.83
Revenue 596,117.25 17.16 6,807.22 210,180.45 38,123.84 44,610.49 13,217.57
Expenditures 591,334.24 500.00 0.00 83,593.75 300.00 32,235.00 0.00
Ending Balance 241,765.42 241,282.58 248,089.80 374,676.50 412,500.34 424,875.83 438,093.40
tess: Escrow Acct 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,179.09 215,179.09 0.00
26,765.42 26,282.58 33,089.80 159,676.50 197,321.25 209,696.74 438,093.40
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 129,985.33 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27 152,471.06 117,521.46 169,936.70
Revenue 3,707.94 7,876.81 13,535.83 80,021.89 16,616.42 105,652.23 51,197.48
Expenditures 2,482.06 498,06 26,562.52 53,114.10 51,566.02 53,236.99 35,333.08
Ending Balance 131,211.21 138,589.96 125,563.27 152,471.06 117,521.46 169,936.70 185,801.10
less: Received on Acct 6,735.72 12,604.12 11,277.82 9,492.37 8,923.08 8,594.63 8,231.33
124,475.49 125,585.84 114,285.45 142,978.69 108,598.38 161,342.07 177,569.77
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 45,842.88 35,196.48 39,455.83 96,593.41 98,140.31 92,218.19 84,423.16
Gross Wages-contract 289,623.24 290,390.02 322,384.59 323,356.53 327,647.50 318,544.68 315,733.04
335,466.12 325,586.50 361,840.42 419,949.94 425,787.81 410,762.87 400,156.20
Employer paid deductions 47,964.48 46,670.85 59,972.02 54,647.37 52,447.91 51,207.87 51,429.11
Employer paid IPERS 30,809.03 29,295.13 33,303.46 38,814.49 39,401.11 37,458.69 36,377.52
Employer pald FICA 25,939.04 22,765.01 26,453.43 31,134.18 31,577.13 30,370.94 29,623.84
104,712.55 98,730.99 119,728.91 124,596.04 123,426.15 119,037.50 117,430.47

TOTAL 440,178.67 424,317.49 481,569.33 544,545.98 549,213.96 529,800.37 517,586.67



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

January 2022
Y2 S I EY21

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $2,479,074.77 $735,474.16 $714,407.53 $2,500,141.4001 $2,756,442.04  ($256,300.64)
ACTIVITY (21) $130,557.96 $9,426.86 $10,064.72 $129,920.10 $123,280.74 $6,639.36
MANAGEMENT (22) $218,057.36 $1,367.20 $1,000.00 $218,424.56 $288,774.98 ($70,350.42)
CAPITAL PROJECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SAVE (33) $3,319,794.26 $52,401.55 $23,911.00 $3,348,284.81{) $3,032,037.56 $316,247.25
PPEL (36) $643,757.11 $23,821.89 $112,499.30 $555,079.70)1  $477,963.66 $77,116.04
DEBT SERVICE (40) $424,875.83 $13,217.57 $0.00 $438,093.40Q) $297,713.69 $140,379.71
NUTRITION (61) $169,936.70 $51,197.48 $35,333.08 $185,801.10 $61,353.42 $124,447.68

TOTAL $7,375,745.07}] $7,037,566.09 $338,178.98

$4,000,000.00

$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$500,000.00

$0.00

® Current FY

O Previous FY




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY22 Certified

over / (under)

Budget as of 1/31/2022 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,907,753.00 | $ 1,698,45591

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2 46,274.00 | § 22,848.82

Income Surtaxes 3 158,455.00 | $ 113,205.00
Tuition\Transportation Received 4 575,000.00 | $ 256,883.60

Earnings on Investments 5 81,500.00 | § 30,194.65

Nutrition Program Sales 6 165,000.00 | $ 36,203.41

Student Activities and Sales 7 189,000.00 | $ 112,261.42

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8 91,000.00 | § 106,095.75

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9 - 3 -

State Foundation Aid 10 4,059,983.00 | $ 2,010,554.50

Instructional Support State Aid 11 15,336.00 | $ E

Other State Sources 12 581,350.00 | § 466,631.82

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 13 20,453.00 | $ 8,190.93

Title 1 Grants 14 70,000.00 | $ 6,575.22

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 15 320,000.00 | § 259,351.90

Total Revenues 16 9,281,104.00 | § 5,127,452.93

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17 - $ =

Transfers In 18 313,178.00 | $ 219,177.50

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19 - $ -

Special Items/Upward Adjustments 20 - $ (5,231.19)

Total Revenues & Other Sources 21 9,594,282.00 | $ 5,341,399.24

Beginning Fund Balance 22 6,697,739.27 | $ 6,697,739.27

Total Resources 23 16,292,021.27 | $ 12,039,138.51

*Instruction 24| $ 5,284,000.00 | $ 2,238,459.96 (3,045,540.04)
Student Support Services 251 $ 207,500.00 | $ 102,505.74

Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 483,000.00 | $ 314,881.78

General Administration 271 $ 266,500.00 | $ 146,884.96
School/Building Administration 28] $ 375,000.00 | § 211,562.72

Business & Central Administration 29] $ 120,000.00 | $ 81,433.22

Plant Operation and Maintenance 301 $ 627,000.00 | $ 399,705.47

Student Transportation 311 $ 453,000.00 | $ 377,316.78

This row is intentionally left blank 3219 -

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 % 2,532,000.00 | $ 1,634,290.67 (897,709.33)
*Noninstructional Programs 33] $ 345,000.00 | $ 170,193.04 (174,806.96)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341§ 468,044.00 | $ 44,505.84

Debt Service 350 % 662,965.00 | $ 303,571.25

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36| § 295,483.00 | $ 130,700.50

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] $ 1,426,492.00 | $ 478,777.59 (947,714.41)
Total Expenditures 37] $ 9,587,492.00 | $ 4,521,721.26
Transfers Out 38| $ 313,178.00 | $ 219,177.50

Other Uses 391 $ - $ -
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 400 $ 9,900,670.00 | $ 4,740,898.76

Ending Fund Balance 411 $ 6,391,351.27 | § 7,298,239.75
Total Requirements 421 % 16,292,021.27 | $  12,039,138.51

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue
for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report {(CAR) is completed in September.




School Board Packet
Accounting II Field Trip Request
Attendees:
) LLacy Anderegg, Abigail Cook, Ella Cook, Lara Fox
Dates:

e

Thursday, March 10, 6am - Saturday, March 12
Potential Activities:
Union Station Hotel and Aquarium, High Ropes, and more
Business Tour with Cameron Schoeffel
Arch and Arch Museum
Federal Reserve Bank
Old Courthouse and Laclede's Landing
St. Louis Zoo
Art Museum
Holocaust Museum
Busch Stadium Tour
World Fair Site
Cost:
$400 per student
Fundraising: $220 each through scrip card sales and rootbeer floats
Balance due at this time $180 each

Review of Last Year

St. Louis Accounting IT Trip 2021

Bright and sarly on March 18th, five Accounting 11 students, Trey Johnson, Kaitlyn Kortenkamp,
Hannzh McMurrin, Harley Nelson, and Isabel Thurn, took off for the great city of St. Louis for the annual
Accounting trip. They spent three days touring businesses,

4 ':\-‘L_?T\. S raveling the eity, enjoying delicious food at local restaurants,
” / ,' B and learning about the history of St. Louis. A few of the
\ \ 2 ! attractions included Union Station, the Gateway Arch, the City
F i _= § Museum, the St. Louis Zog, and the Delmar Loop.
— f e 81 ‘| . Union Station was ransformed from a well-traveled rain
G \ g == lld  station into a beautiful hotel and popping tourist destinatlon.
[A \ \l (N A fter §184 million investment, the newest tourist attractlon
& W " includes a state of the art aquarium, mini-golf, rapes course,

mirror maze, and ferris wheel, After touring the aquarium, they
closs was lucky enough to meet with the aquarium's marketing
and sales director, Cameron Schoeffel. He answered numerous
questions and gave insight into what it takes to run such a huge, successful aperation. Mr. Schoeffel inspired the
five students to take advantage of all of the apportunities available to them in life, work hard for what they want,
and always put yourself out there, Union Station Is definitely recommended by all of the students as they had
foads of funt

The five students are Incredibly thankfut wo the
busineszes that helped support their tripl The trip could not have
been possible without thelr gracious help. The ¢lass was able to
expand their knowledge about business and life, while having a

bit of fun]
Affordable Accounting Bank Iowa
Center Point {nsurance Citizens State Bank
Crawford Engineering Gee Construction

Gosling & Company, FC.  Wieland & Sons Lumber Ca



Motion — Set date for Public Hearing on 22-23 School Calendar

Per board policy 601.1, the board shall hold a public hearing on any
proposed school calendar prior to adopting the school calendar. It is the
responsibility of the superintendent to develop the school calendar for
recommendation, approval, and adoption by the board annually.

“I move that the board hold a public hearing for the 22-23 school
calendar on March 9, 2022 at 5:00 pm.”

Motion by:

Second by:

Publish dates: 2/17-2/27/22



2022-2023 East Buchanan Community School District — Aug. 23 Start

Summary of Calendar:

" (Aug23 — May 22)
Days/Hrs. in classroom:
1¢ Trimester  56/369
2™ Trimester 61/398
3<Trimester 57/374
TOTAL DAYS/HRS 174/1141

CALENDAR LEGEND

Begin of Trimester

1:30 Dismissal PD

Teacher Days — 190 Contract Days
174 Student Days

2 Parent/Teacher Conference Days
9 Full Professional Development Days (PD)
5 HOLIDAYS:

Labor Day (9/5)
Thanksgiving Day (11/24)
. Christmas (12/25)
'New Year's Day (1/1)
Memorial Day (5/29)
Weather Related Make Up

All weather-related days are added to
the end and will normally be made up.
Under the hours-based calendar, the
Board of Directors reserve the right to
determine if students will be required
to make up full weather-related days.
Teachers will be required to fulfill the
190-day contract.

Summary

174 student days + 2 P/T = 176 days
1141 hours + 16 = 1,157 hours

77 hours beyond requirement
Regular Day: 400 min = 6.66 hrs
Early Out Day: 280 min = 4.66 hrs

School Day Start Time - 8:10 am
School Day End Time - 3:25 pm

Seniors Last Day 5/17/22
Commencement 5/21/22

August 2022

Student
Da_ysIHours

180 Days/1080 Hours Calendar

w

Th

F

15| 16 | 17
523 25 26| 4
7
September 2022
1 2 9
6 7 8 9| 13
12 13 14 15 16 | 18
18| 20 21 22| 23| 23
27| 28 29| 30 | 27
October 2022
3[4 61 7132 [ 211 | oo e RS
10] 11 13| 141 37 | 242 | Qct 12 1:30 Dismissal Elem PD
17 18 20| 21| 42
q 25| 26| 27| 28| 46
31 47
November 2022
336 | Nov.14 Begin 2™ Trimester =
369 Nov. 17 1:30 Dismissal MS/HS PD
400
412
432 Nov. 22  1:30 Dismissal PD
December 2022
1 2| 68 | 445
5 6 7 8 9| 73 | 478
12 13 14 15 16 | 78 | 512 —
19 20 21 22 82 536 Dec.22 1:30 Dismissal PD
g2 || Deci23Jan. 3" Winter Break/(No School) |
January 2023
4 5 6| 8 | 556
9 10 11 12 13| 90 | 589
17 19| 20| 94 | 616
23| 24 25 26| 27| 99 | 649
30l 3 1071663 | "Pb.20  Elem ParehUTeacher Cont (44 bm) |
February 2023 Feb.22 1:30 Dismissal
1 2 3 (104 | 683
8 716
749

- Begin 37 Trimester

Mar. 16  1:30 Dismissal

r.5 1:30 Dismissal

E27:
March 2023
1 2 3| 122 | 801
6 7 8 9 10 | 127 | 834
13 14 15 T 859
20 21 22 892
27 28 29 925 |
April 2023
144 | 943
10 148 | 970
17 18 19 20| 21| 153 | 1003
24 25 26 27| 28] 158 | 1036
May 2023
1 2 3 4 51 163 | 1070
8 9 10 11 12 | 168 | 1103
15 16 17 18 19 | 173 | 1136
24 25| 26| 174 |1141
30 | 31
June 2023
1 2
B 6 7d 8 9 |




Motion — Approve Auditor for FY22, FY23, and FY24

Per Board Policy 707.4 - To review the funds and accounts of the school district, the
board will employ an auditor to perform an annual audit of the financial affairs of the
school district. The superintendent will use a request for proposal procedure in
selecting an auditor. The administration will cooperate with the auditors.

A Request for Proposal (RFP) was sent to Nolte, Cornman & Johnson PC and our
current auditor Kay L. Chapman CPA PC. There was no response from Nolte, Cornman
& Johnson. Kay Chapman responded with the attached Audit Engagement Letter.

Fees for previous years with Kay L. Chapman:
2017 - $6,900
2018 - $7,050
2019 - $7,200
2020 - $7,400
2021 - $7,600
Fees per the Audit Engagement Letter are not to exceed:
2022 - $8,000
2023 - $8,250
2024 - $8,500

Yook e e e e e e ok e ok el e e e gk e e ke ok ok e ok ok ke ok ok ok o ok e ok e ok ke e o ook e ok e ke ok ke ok ke e ok ke ok ke ke ok ok ok o ol ok e v ok ok o ok e ke ok e ok ok o e ke o e ok ok e ok ok e o o e ok o e e e e e

“I move that the board approve Kay L. Chapman CPA PC as the district’s
auditor for fiscal years 2022, 2023, and 2024.”

Motion by:

Second by:




Kay L. Chapman, CPA PC

116 Harrison Street
Muscatine, [owa 52761
563-264-1385

Audit Engagement Letter

January 19, 2022

East Buchanan Community School District
Attn: Teresa Knipper

414 5 Street North

Winthrop, 1A 50682

| am pleased to confirm my understanding of the senices | am to provide East Buchanan Community School
District for the years ending June 30, 2022, 2023 and 2024. | will audit the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of East Buchanan Community School District as of and for the years ending June 30, 2022, 2023 and
2024. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement East
Buchanan Community School District's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of my engagement, | will apply certain limited procedures to East
Buchanan Community School District's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge | obtained during my audit of the
basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
The following RSI is required by U.S generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain
limited procedures, but will not be audited:;

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis

N

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

w

)
)
) Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Budgetary Reporting

) Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
)

)

)

o

Schedule of District Contributions

D

Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Pension Liability
7) Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability, Related Ratios and Notes

| have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies East
Buchanan Community School District's financial statements. | will subject the following supplementary information
to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and | will provide an
opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as awhole, in a report combined with my auditor's report on the
financial statements:

1) Combining schedules for individual governmental funds



2) Schedule of Changes in Special Revenue Fund, Student Activity Accounts

3) Schedule of revenues by source and expenditures by function — governmental funds prior 10 years

Audit Objectives

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation
to the financial statements as a whole. My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standarcls generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting
records of East Buchanan Community School District and other procedures | consider necessary to enable me to
express such opinions. | will issue a written report upon completion of my audit of East Buchanan Community
School District's financial statements. My report will be addressed to management and those charged with
governance of East Buchanan Community School District. | cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions
will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for me to modify my opinions or add
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions are other than unmodified, | will discuss the
reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to complete the audit or am unable to form or have
not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

| will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards.
The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that
the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control and
compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that
the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during my audit | become aware that East Buchanan
Community School District is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this
engagement, | will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because | will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable risk exists that sorme material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an
audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do
not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to my
attention. | will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to my attention, unless clearly inconsequential. My responsibility as auditor is limited to the
periods covered by my audit and does not extend to later periods for which | am not engaged as auditor.



My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. | will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may hill
you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, | will require certain written representations from
you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Controls

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. My tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, | will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, | will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, | will perform tests of East Buchanan Community School District's compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of my audit will not be
to provide an opinion on overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion in my report on compliance
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of East Buchanan Community School
District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you.
These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will
not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. | will perform the services in accordance
with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services
previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or
take any action that could be construed as assuming management respansibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and finangial
information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed
to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also
responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentaticn of
the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting

principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to me and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing me with (1) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, including identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2)



additional information that | may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons
within the government from whom | determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to me in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated
by me during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing me about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or
grant agreements that | report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include my report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the supplementary
information.  You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
supplementary information that includes my report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued
with my report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or,
if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to me any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to me corrective actions taken to
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on my current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other nonaudit services | provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter my assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility
for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

I understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations | request and will locate any
documents selected by me for testing.

| will provide copies of my reports to the East Buchanan Community School District; however, management is
responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or

containing privileged and confidential information, copies of my reports are to be made available for public
inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Kay L. Chapman, CPA PC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to State of lowa or its
designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resclve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. | will
notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the



supervision of Kay L. Chapman, CPA PC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may provide copies of selected
audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies
or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additiona! period requested by the State of lowa. If | @m aware that a federal awarding agency or
auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to
destroying the audit documentation.

| expect to begin my audit on mutually agreed-upon dates and to issue my reports no later than March 31
following year-end. Kay Chapman is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the ehgagement
and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be at my standard hourly rates and will not exceed $8,000 for FY22, $8,250 for
FY23 and $8,500 for FY24. | will bill for costs of travel, including mileage at 54 cents per mile, food and motel
costs. My standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of
the personne! assigned to your audit. My invoices for these fees will be ‘submitted to you as follows: %% upon
completion of the on-site fieldwork and ¥ upon submission of the draft of the audit report. | elect to terminate
my services for nonpayment, my engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon wiitten notification of
termination, even if | have not completed my report. You will be obligated to compensate me for all time expended
through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additonal time
is necessary, | will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before | inéur the additonal costs. Either
party can elect to terminate this contract with written notification.

This fee does not include services performed in connection with the preparation of the Certified Annual Report,
the budget, year-end adjusting entries, consultation on the district's accounting software program or other non-
audit services. Nor does it include the presentation of the audit report to the board of education. These services
will be billed at my standard hourly rate of $150 per hour.

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to East Buchanan Community School District and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of my engagement. If you have any questions, please let me know. If
you agree with the terms of my engagement as described in this letter, please sign below and return itto me.

Very truly yours,

/%5 A (o, Lor 42

Kay L. Chapman, CPA PC

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of East Buchanan Community School District.

By:

Title:

Date:




Motion — Approve Business Associate Agreement with IDOE

Email from lowa Department of Education: The purpose of this agreement is to fulfill a

new requirement from lowa DHS to meet specific privacy and security requirements for

sharing Medicaid data.

From School Business Alert (January 2022): In discussions between the Department of
Education and lowa DHS regarding DHS releasing the eligibility information for
IEP/IFSP cases, DHS is requiring that the DE hold a Business Associate Agreement
(BAA) with each LEA and AEA that is an enrolled Medicaid provider.

LRt e e R L S e L T o L L o L T L L Y T R POR R (0 P Fr T TR M R gt

“I move that the board approve the Business Associate Agreement with
the lowa Department of Education regarding sharing of lowa Medicaid
data.”

Motion by:

Second by:

Sign Electronic BAA



IOWA

Department of Educatlon

=S T e e e = T T T . S O A VR R O T ey e

—F = - =4 = -

Ann Lebo, Director Kim Reynolds, Governor
Adam Gregg, Lt. Governor

REGARDING SHARING OF IOWA MEDICAID DATA

Business Asscociate Agreement

This is a Business Associate Agreement (BAA) between lowa Department of Education (Agency) and the
School District or Area Education Agency (Business Associate) listed below, an enrolled lowa Medicaid provider.

The Business Associate performs certain services on behalf of or for the Agency that require exchange of
information protected by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPPA), as amended,
and the federal regulations published at 45 CFR parts 160 and 164. The Business Associate agrees to comply
with the Business Associate Agreement and any amendments thereof as posted to the Agency’s
website: https.//educateiowa.qovipk-12/school-business-and-finance/special-education-finance/school-based-
Medicaid.

By signing this Business Associate Agreement, the Business Associate agrees to receive notice of future
amendments to the BAA through electronic mail. The Business Associate shall file and maintain a current
electronic mail address with the Agency for this purpose.

The Agency may amend the BAA by posting an updated version ofthe BAA on the Agency's website
at hitps://educateiowa.qovipk-12/school-business-and-finance/special-education-finance/school-based-
Medicaid and providing the Business Associate with an electronic notice of the amended BAA. The Business
Associate shall be deemed to have accepted the amendment unless the Contractor notifies the Agency of its non-
acceptance in accordance with the notice provisions of the contract within 30 days ofthe Agency's notice
referenced herein.

Any agreed upon alteration of the Agency BAA shall have no force or effect until the agreed alteration is
reduced to a contract amendment signed by the Business Assaciate, the Director of the Agency, and the
Agency's General Counsel,

First Name Last Name
Title
Email Address

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of
jowa Department of Education

Local or Area Education Agency (Business Associate) (Agency)
Signature Earl Whipple, CFO, Division Administrator
Date Date

Creating excellence |n educatlon through leadership and service

o =TT =2 _ 2 S I TR T T R e R N S e P ey e . SR

Grimes State Office Buﬂdlng | 400 E: 14th St. | Des Moines, IA 50319-0146
Phone (615) 281-5294 | www.educateiowa.gov




Junior
Achieverment

February 2, 2022

East Buchanan Community School District
Mr. Dan Fox

414 5th Street North

Winthrop, 1A 50682

Dear Mr. Fox,

During the last year, we know how hard your district is working in stressful times and we respect your
continued focus on student success. We are immensely proud of the resilience and flexibility of our long-
standing relationships. Junior Achievement of Eastern lowa’s primary focus is our mission to inspire and
prepare young people to succeed. We have continued to provide solution-based content for your students.

Enclosed is a copy of the 2022-2023 Memorandum of Agreement customized for your school. We want to
ensure ample time to review the document as you make budgetary decisions for the next school year. Please
sign, along with your school board president, and return to our office by Friday, April 29, 2022, This will ensure
that your programming cost does not change as our budget for the 2022-2023 school year is set at the end of
May. We will have our board chair and president sign as well and will return a copy to you for your records.

Junior Achievement of Eastern lowa understands school districts are responsible for ensuring that their
classroom curriculum aligns with state and national education standards. A copy of this alignment, by
program, may be found online. https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-usa/correlations-iowa

A few items to note:
» JAEI has correlated programs to the revised lowa Core Social Studies standards. Please contact us

if you are interested in reviewing that information.

» Our organization is proud to offer student experiences that align with the Future Ready lowa
initiative. Please contact us for an overview of the student experiences our office offers to partner

districts.

I would like to meet to discuss your curricular needs and how Junior Achievement can continue to assist, | will
be reaching out to you to schedule that conversation. We are proud to partner with you and look forward to
another school year of bringing work readiness, financial literacy, and entrepreneurship education to Eastern
lowa students.

Sincerely,
%7“‘"\ “I move that the board approve the Memorandum of
Amy Fossum Agreement with Junior Achievement for the 2022-2023
Education Director school year as presented.”
Motion by:
Second by:




Jun ior 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR — MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Achievement EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF EASTERN IOWA

of Eustern lowa

WHEREAS, the EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT,
and Junior Achievement of Eastern lowa hereinafter referred to as JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT, desire to enter
into an Agreement for the purpose of enriching the DISTRICT curriculum, and

NOW THEREFORE IS AGREED:
Responsibilities of JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT:

1. Will provide all student materials, student study guides, teacher manuals, classroom volunteer
manuals, test-generating software and other software licensing, shipping charges, classroom
insurance, staff time for recruitment, placement, training and oversight of classroom volunteers and
teachers, as well as other materials fees due to economic module participation (varies by class).

» Classroom materials will be ordered and delivered directly to each participating classroom
prior to the start of the Junior Achievement class.

2, Will prospect, recruit, train, schedule and place each volunteer as well as facilitate evaluation tools and
recognition of each volunteer. Junior Achievement will serve as a liaison between the volunteer and
teacher if any concerns arise during the Junior Achievement partnership. Will facilitate a joint
District/Junior Achievement volunteer recognition program for all participating volunteers as desired by

District.
3. Will provide an itemized cost statement of services based on current year’s certified enroliment to
.District's Partnership Coordinator no later than January 31, 2023 tor agreed upon 2022-2023 program
services.
4, Will compile all District community volunteer hours and report them to District's Partnership Coordinator

by June 30, 2023.

5. Will compile any program evaluation data and report impact and outcomes to District’s Partnership
Coordinator no later than August 15, 2023.

6. Will be available to present partnership overview, including volunteer, evaluation and impact details to
District School Board at an agreed upon date each year.

7. Upon request, Junior Achievement will provide at no cost to the District:
» All fees associated with facilitating the JA Ourselves®program in kindergarten classrooms.
o All fees associated with facilitating the JA Finance Park® and JA Financial Literacy programs.
¢ All costs associated with facilitating elementary, middle & high school career fairs, JA Launch
Lesson, career speaker series and/or financial literacy fairs. Curriculum is available for student
experiences, and upon request, is emailed to the district.

Responsibilities of DISTRICT:

1. District will identify a partnership coordinator who will be the primary contact for the District-Junior
Achievement partnership.

- ) 2 Will provide a list of participating classes to Junior Achievement by May 31, 2022 for the 2022-2023

school year. All lists will be by school, grade, time period (if applicable), teacher's name and email and
how many students will be participating in each classroom. Updates to this schedule should be
received by Junior Achievement no later than September 15, 2023.



Will allow Junior Achievement to provide a 1-hour group teacher training to all teachers new to Junior
Achievement during the school year. All training will be facilitated prior to the Junior Achievement
partnership experience. Junior Achievement Education staff will provide the teacher training at a
designated in-service or professional development workshop coordinated by the District.

All District teachers will facilitate a pre-program as well as a post-program evaluation instrument for
each participating student in the Junior Achievement program. All program evaluations can be
accessed at: http://bit.ly/2GDjp7N

Wil pay Junior Achievement annually (based on statement received no later than January 31, 2023) at
the rate of $9.69 per student participating in the following grades:

Elementary* - Middle** High**

First Grade Sixth Grade X Ninth Grade
Second Grade Seventh Grade o) Tenth Grade
Third Grade Eighth Grade Eleventh Grade
Fourth Grade X Twelfth Grade
Fifth Grade X

- “Xindicates a currently utilized program
‘O’ indicates a program that has been used historically but is not currently. District will be billed accordingly if
this changes during the school year.
- 'P"indicates a program that will be piloted for the district at no cost for the school year
*All elementary school programs are designed to be taught down a grade-level or up a grade-level depending on
the preference of the school district.
**Implementation of Junior Achievement's middle school and high school programs are flexible and are designed
to be taught within a 6-9 or 8-12 grade level band depending on the district’s preference.

For this reason, the district may select from the following programs to implement as part of the MOA:

Elementary Programs*

Middle School Programs**

High School Programs***

JA Our Families®

JA Economics for Success®

JA Be Entrepreneurial®

JA Our Community®

JA Finance Park® Virtual

JA Career Success®

JA Our City®

JA Global Marketplace®

JA Company Program®

JA Our Region®

JA It's My Business!®

JA Economics®

JA More Than Money®

JA It's My Future®

JA Exploring Economics

JA Our Nation®

JA It's My Job®

JA Personal Finance®

JA Titan®

JA High School Courses

Upon request, Junior Achievement provides partnered districts the following programs at no cost:
» JA Ourselves®program in Kindergarten classrooms.

e JA Finance Park® program.

e JA Financial Literacy® program in high school classrooms
e Elementary, middle & high school career fairs, JA Launch Lesson, career speaker series and/or
financial literacy fairs, including emailed curriculum that corresponds with selected career event.



This Agreement shall be effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

This Agreement may be amended at any time during its term by mutual consent of the parties. Any such
amendment shall be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both parties.

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Date
Superintendent
Partnership Coordinator's Name Telephone Number

Partnership Coordinator's E-mail Address

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Date
School Board President

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF EASTERN I{OWA i Date
Area President

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF EASTERN IOWA Date
Regional Executive Board Chairperson



QUOTE

=

e S = B .+ s Loy

D & N Fence Co., Inc.

"Craftsmanship at its finest”

Thursday, January 27, 2022

4000 Blairs Ferry Rd. NE TO: East Buchanan Schools
Cedar Rapids, IA 52411 Attn: Mike

Phone: (319)-393-0468 415 5% Street North
Fax: (319)-393-0667 Winthrop, IA 50682
Email: office@dnfence.com PH: 319-521-7189

Email: mkerkove®@east-buc.k12.ia.us

Project: East Buchanan High_School Baseball

To supply re-rod cages for 4 posts 3’ diameter 11’ deep- all concreted- all crane &
machine work included $9,490.00- Includes all hardware, cables and netting.

NOTE!!! Customer to locate all private underground utilities.

Our prices are guaranteed for 10 days.-

Sign Date

“ T move that -Hhe board WPppave
o Guote %wv\ DeN Forve o Co a0
e eaemoked.,

Quotation prepared by: Tarrel Price

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




Motion - Notice of Public Hearing and Bid Letting

“I move that the board approve the Notice of Public Hearing and Bid
Letting as presented for the sports complex improvements. The public
hearing will be held on March 23, 2022 at 6:00 pm.”

Motion by:

Second by:

Publish dates:



East Buchanan Community School District, Winthrop, IA
Sports Complex Improvements
Demmer Architecture Project No. 21-035

SECTION 00 1113 - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND BID LETTING for:

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSROOM RENOVATIONS PROJECT Spocks C vraplew
WINTHROP, IOWA Tenprinements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN: That sealed bids will be received by the East Buchanan Community
School District (hereinafter referred to as the Owner), 414 5th Street N., Winthrop, IA 50682 until 2:00
PM CDST on March 18, 2022. The bids will be opened shortly thereafter at East Buchanan CSD District
Administration Office located at 414 Sth Street N., Winthrop, IA 50682, and publicly read by the
Owner. Bids received after the aforementioned time will not be accepted.

Work of this proposed Contract consists of a new concession stand with bathrooms, a 1,200 square foot
storage building, softball field dugouts, baseball field bleachers, football field visiting spectator
bleachers, all-weather four-lane track, pedestrian facilities and related site work.

The bid is for a Prime Contract as described elsewhere in the specifications. Bids shall be on a lump sum
basis and shall be submitted on a bid form provided in the specifications for the project; segregated sub-
bids will not be accepted.

Work is anticipated to commence upon award of contract.

A pre-bid conference will be held on March 8% 2022 at 4:00 PM CDST at the East Buchanan
Community School Commons Space located at 414 Sth Street N., Winthrop, IA 50682. All interested
bidders are encouraged to attend.

Bids will be considered and a public hearing will be conducted at a meeting of the East Buchanan
Community School District School Board to be held at the East Buchanan Community School Media
Center, 414 5th Street N., Winthrop, IA 50682 at 6:00 PM CDST on March 23, 2022, at which time
and place any person may appear and file objections to the proposed plans, specifications, form of
contract, and the estimated cost of said project.

Plans and specifications governing the construction of the proposed Work have been prepared by
Demmer Architecture, 108 N. Franklin Street, Manchester, Iowa, 52057, and Crawford Engineering, 118
Third Ave. NE, Independence, IA 50644, will be available on or after February 227, 2022,

The Contract Documents may be examined at the East Buchanan Community School District
Administrative Office and plan rooms listed below. Copies of the plans and specifications and other
contract documents are now on file and can be ordered through the office of Rapids Reproductions, Inc. at
6201 Chancellor Drive, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, by logging on to rapidsrepro.com/planroom, or calling
319-277-5538 or 1-800-383-1223, and upon the deposit of $100.00 (payable to owner) or current MBI
Card for paper copies, which will be refunded to upon the return of the documents to the printer in good
condition within fourteen (14) days after bid submission.

AGC of lowa; 701 East Court Avenue, Suite B, Des Moines, IA 50309; ph. 515-283-2424
Beeline + Blue; Attn: McGraw Hill Plan Room; 2507 Ingersoll Avenue; Des Moines, IA 50312.
Dodge Data and Analytics; ph. 877-784-9556; http:/dodgeprojects.construction.com

iSqFt; ph. 800-364-2059; www.isqft.com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND BID LETTING 001113-1



East Buchanan Community School District, Winthrop, 1A
Sports Complex Improvements
Demmer Architecture Project No. 21-035

Lacrosse Builders Exchange, 709 Gillette St., Lacrosse, WI. 54602, 608-781-1819

Master Builders of Iowa, 221 Park St. Des Moines, IA, 50306, 515-288-8904; Construction Update
Online Plan Room

Rapids Reproductions, 6201 Chancellor Drive, Cedar Falls, IA 50613. PH: (319) 277-5538 / 800-383-
1223

Bid security in the amount of 5% of the total bid in the form of certified check, credit union share draft, or
surety bond written on an original AIA Document A310, Bid Bond is required for this project. The
successful bidder will be required to provide surety Performance and Payment Bonds in an amount equal
to one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract Sum. The surety providing bonds must have an (A-) A.M.
Best rating or better or be listed on the U.S. Department of Treasury listing of approved sureties
(Department Circular 570). The cost of the Bonds shall be included in the Contract Sum.

By virtue of statutory authority, preference will be given to products and provisions grown and produced
within the State of Iowa and to Iowa domestic labor, provided that the award of the contracts will be
made to the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder, which shall be without regard to state or local law
whereby preference is given on factors other than the amount of the bid.

Monthly estimates will be paid to the contractor as the work progresses in amounts equal to ninety-five
per cent (95%) of the contract value of the work completed during the preceding calendar month,
including the actual cost (exclusive of overhead or profit to the contractor) of materials and equipment
of a permanent nature to be incorporated in the work and delivered to and stored at the job site. Such
monthly payments shall in no way be construed as an act of acceptance for any part of the work,
partially or totally completed. Final payment of the remaining amount due the contractor will be made
no earlier than thirty-one (31) days from the final acceptance of the work by the Owner, subject to the
conditions and in accordance with the provisions of Chapters 26 and 573 of the Code ofIowa.

Sales Tax. Iowa sales tax will not be paid on materials purchased for this project. The Owner will issue
sales tax exemption certificates for the project.

The Owner hereby reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive informalities and irregularities
and to accept the lowest responsive and responsible bid.

Published by order of the School Board for East Buchanan Community School District, Winthrop, Iowa

By: Dan Fox
Title: School Superintendent

END OF SECTION 00 1133

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND BID LETTING 001113-2



00y [[————

i S Pt i ol
| IS e ] TRTGE e ]

| g a3
AUIAOT
VN 5| it
T i Bl 1R T 8 | el e
b - -
PENSTRAED IR | | s wEER P S b 0 LR LI Sl Sy |
ST -

T =T L=l
W e | v S TTesra
mm L
EE
]
mr

RIOM HLM ONIEEDOND THO-T8 NOLLYDOT ONY
TS AJRIZA TIVHS ONY_INSWNOI SISNEY2 SLINANDD ‘$3eild S15na

NOLLISO NSHO TiN3 IHLNIKGHW H00J SHL LVHL HXOS GETIVLSNI
38 TIVHS STIVA3 HO SNV d NO NOSNINI A8 (31¥301 10N SH00a  »

NOlSIND
NI SNOSNINIQ ANY HO: WYELL NOISA SHL LTYINOD NOUYWHOINI
ONINOISNGNI O SNYIS HL NO ONTFDT SNOSNGWIO SHLOL b3 €

350N OLMOH

{51150 20- ATLLY KV HLOL CRhEaRd T8

OLTYY ANV i STIDNVATUOST YUOM SHL HLM ONIEEOO0kE TH0-38
‘80 2HLNO SNOILKINGS MIN ONY ONILSIXE SNOISNIWK] TIv AJREA T

40 L LV 30802
S3A0D TTAVOI kY HUM AHINCO TVHS RHOMTIV |

‘S3LON TvH3INTD

LO18.LS1d TOOHIS ALINNWWOD NYNYHONE LSY3

SLINIWINOAdINI XTTdIWOD SL1HOdS

E N

X3ANI L3THS ONIMYHJ

HSiNG TV FHL 20 3oV
THLOL Ty SNOLLYATT HOIMELNI NO NWGHS SNOINGINIG

iU T 44 O S 15T EL S O SOt -
SSWUEHI0 GIION SSTINN

ONIHLYEHS 40 ZOv- HOINALG 3HL OL oy STIVM NV
403081N0 SHLOL -

SWRHIHLO GRLON SSTINN GNLS 40 IvI
3HL OL 3Hv STIVAA (EWY2S ONLS HORELINI OL SNOISNEINIG =

ISAMUTHLC GELON SSTINN TIVM SHL 40 30v2
IHL OL YV STVM SLITUONGD OV NS OLSNOISNENID  +

1orE0
4030¥4 THL OL SNOISNIWIA SOU NOISNINIA TVRODYIAY |

TG 40 MEUNS T 4 PHORHERD LOT MOSHENIG Y m

AN3937 SNOISNIWIA

B L0 HIZIVZITD
L

e e ] TVOH AIRIOW LS 35|
T O YLD D1 AU0A0 ONLOOH
TYENLONYULS
§ weo mpuDTam v rrics v Sovecreacsn
e o 22¢0¢/80/20
QUOIYED NYIHE -L5Y.INOD ONREINISNT QHOMYED

[SNERERER EREEERRS 0] I_IZ m E & Ol— m>m D Z @ _ wm D

e

i mm = :

3 e — SLINININOHANI XTT1dINOD S1HOdS
; c “43INMO

22| v o] | e 10141810 TOOHDS ALINNIWINOD NYNVHONE 1S¥3




HIEHEE

T ML

SLININIAOHdI X3T1dIWOD S1d0dS
1014110 TOOHOS ALINDWINOD NYNVHONE 1S¥3

1
m
[

e )

AR WA A A

a5
B N s W ¥ i VT

() 'SILONADI OWIA ANYLS Zo_wwmozoo

b= o o=
— WHmLeHsS S "0 ANVLS NOISSIONGO
ONYAS NOISEIENGD ONUEDE
0 WARLSTE oz:mimu\
Fe=sssss=====9q)]
Bomm—y i
| il
“ il
Il
| il
Ao it
A—- 1
| I
| f
\ 1
EFF=r=====35=3l
¢ \
T ~ : ~n
s ==lhie
"..u..ﬂ. ﬁ bn!.r: —{=7
-~ i}
.|I&¢u ““TB
L.m.rM_ o “_ G
1
e A
P
| ) I —@
A== Bir g ...l.__- ;
7 — 4
s i
:ﬂ A f - !
|
“__ T MOEE TIVM | |
HOREDAE — —r—
10 A bﬂk:_.6|\ _ R
l=zommmmz===d ks ety Sik-Ras)
a
: v =
OLLHKON (01 SoMIYNa VORISTE (o
L0 NN O1 e O e o/
NOLLYWHOINI
WNOLLKGGY Y04 SONMVNA WOIMLOZS S8 1951088 = o0z £

‘NIVABY O MINHOISNYHL GBINNON ONOOYD SNISHA  ©

HONI WNOLLIGEY 1o SINAYHD T IIOTT

0L 0"
NG QLo LSS CLINCON et SLSh 3

NOILYANNOS
TGNV ONITTING CNY.S NOSSIONGD ONUSIXE HSMOWIT i

= T S £

L T 5 -.m

2= S | I

— 1 F 32 7 A~ 5}

1 =&, =

) Tzl =4

] = =]

= = Siws

I
I
|
s pR——
wn L | = | A

: s . L
[ _ 3 |
| " / |
| b ®® - - ¢ ! !
_ b ER——. 4 i _
| fr— — - : |
| \;U\h.l.._ ;}_‘,o \h...”}.} s : |
st L (@ z i _
| € = = 3k \_\ Pum..m W al |
| | ] @ v w4 |
[ | m v/ ] W |
Mo A L/ ol : o i
| R : A |
| = & A _
| = I . ] _
i s et | \\ = i t.lm.un.._...- _1IHM |
i | juf (w4 =, aaeon = |
P 2a I R P S T |- I

h== g — i e S e
A J e | _
= o
Iy . _LH !
LS pesE=e L1 L = . |
P e L~ Lo [F = * \ap! ¥ |
v - el

= T g = fre | | ] |
| g : | |
| i e I
| = |||_|||r||d - P |
i » . 1 ' i A== - _

e ) N _
_F = |
1 "z Y Y ] bl 2 b )
[ |
|
Ad

JINAIHOS HSINIA WOOY




SLINIWIAOHdNI XITTdNOD SLHOdS

L01¥1S10 TO0HIS ALINNWINOD NYNYHONE LSV3

| S 3 e e

E AL 3

TOILFAZ 13 HOIEa S @

0 Al WA L G s

“i

=
=
MIN HL NG CHTIVSNEY NOV SNITTING ONLLSOE HELL WOW:
CEACHEIM ATIRVEGMELL T8 0L WS.13W WDRIDST B ONUSDE ¢
ONIINE
MIN THL NO CITTTVSNEN NV SNITTING ONLLSDE SHL WON:
EACHEN ATIVHOME L T8 OL STEINVD VORI HONUSDE  #4
MENMO AB TOVNOIS
dAL LNOSNO0 TYIIN (ELYDNIHOD ¥4 ¥3
WLND WIMOTBATE 15 €3
g Tes008 TN 39
'SLINN AMNOSYH 3/THINOD VA LS 13

(ONVLS NOISSTONOD)
@ 'SILONAIM NOILYATTI HOIN3LX3




|_woe To]

SINIWINOHdINI XITdINOD S1HOdS
113,510 T00HIS ALINNWINOD NYNYHONG LSV3

dri=dk

NCHLYAT TS 0L £

SOk = b/l

NOLLYAITI HOI¥ILINI

B E—
P o7& i aal T
. — vy e
[0 N T =3 13 [ 28 e i | : 3z ] 3k | Ak ’ J a5 ] &% 1
= T _ e T T3 “ T T T ~No FLJ s s . T o H
= | | W 1T a5 = 1 T s - -- e B = & - =
18 19 |© (O] @L_W. i v - .._n 1 — ! |
L4 [ — ad £13
= T I - \M_Hwﬁ‘mﬂ_ﬁ ) Em 1 o
= LS = oz 1 - = &= f£3 i3
= m & ; <o T P I == : ) & g
* = v U S s e e i e T e £ s sswe0 45 L7 & .
O e R S T IV GINAOA ONNED 197 CEINROR P S—,
i 1 1 | i | = ey i L 1T 7 1
1 1 T ———
' & T T T a5 LT — 5 _ |M| v
M ) o T L i s e [E— IEp—— ___; L
SOk = bt ® i
NOLLYAZT3 HOIHIALNI HOLYASTS HOREIN w
G T T | ) —
IS A e T L R 1 e 1Y 8 ol _ ] -] 1 |« - _ -._
IO A8 HISNISSKIIVOS 0L — |a igq H _ = at m— = s | N
RO v LI %ﬂ .{I\ - o 0]
o W T T EH = NE) ] & //J@
TG AYRC EELE T ML O
SNVHA E3LS SSTINIVLS HLM HOHHIN .OC1 0 Z T1
SN WOV SN TV L1
43w izl o — X m =
dIWIIS WNISHSYAMONVH 6
4 3NIT NS INGHDVODT 9 o —
ISVALNEMSIY.Y 2 SNIW-NOILYATTI mn.v_w_mn._.z_ @ SN3W -NOLLYAIT3 ¥OIYILNI @
BRI TN ©
TS 0T | LT AMDITVS W
NOMIY ¥ HLW SQUAGA RS TEVASIYTY
(1) HIMA LSNEYD 3SVE G0V AUYNINVI DUSY I B0 #T ¥
ks TEvISIYOY
(U HLM LSNEYD S5vE GE0v4 LYNINYIDISY i 0 #2 ©
FOLS S el S S AN T
HEVIISHOVE MM SO LSS TvAe NS S0 AT
® S2LONATN NOLLYAT TS HOMILINI
Lk =il
5 e
HELVATH HoRii ezt
= L1 T 1 B A |
3 1 1 Il 1
1 1 T
F B I &
T
—
—1
@ T T
L 1 1
2
L u
SIHSIEN ONLLKNON TYOidal
HOOH
BATVA EATVA AMOLYAY] ANOLYAY] NOILYLS TrsoaSK 3804 HISNGSIA  MISNGESK
HSNY O NV HSNH MO MNY.L) TYNIEN LNOOW NNOW ONTONYHD NOLLLLMY TS NDAIYN HO WIAZULNYS BWOL NIYANTOZ SNDINRIT WIHSINONILG
135010 MALv mm ﬂ AISOTD MIIVM TWOIdAL TTem TivmA ABvE 1oL TVNRIN AYVLINVS 1vod WO YOS Hadvd TIEISSIOOV TYIHdAL ECTEY
= g3 TS e
. Egee M e _— p— —— ]
e T I g : : Pallf D i T EEE OFOF igiaf
=H[(x B | - z E2 r "s " £ 7 ?“E(. BB ocHEo)®
i - — % " 3 = £ £ zmwmn i
] | b e e T ogmaums [/ Eg s 2= g e
s T T sunge | /[ Be * [
e TR T W inf
T E ) — &
o E




. |
PEELTT

SINIWIAOHdINI X3TdINOD S1HOdS
LDIMLSIA TOOHIS ALINNWINOD NYNVHONE 1SV

4]

-

oA

| L
ONKTINE 3OVHOLS | @ i

é

Li=an @
ONITTINE 39YHOLS Nvd ¥OO1d

relsoes zssines— || il

o

EEVESWITUN _t
LI RS

oo T I

i

= [_m_EJ__ﬂWWJ;Wlm&_m&:

.n!;mhﬂ.&ul\

e e i

=
n

e B Wi — |

EN

|Gl a)

JINATHOS WYL ANV HOOJ

nﬂ_xu...ﬂuEI\

WO BN ig—=" |

e e R
e e e

=T

'i_}

o= B 2

e T

AT’

=

MO WO S -
\JQ ]

_I_I:

SN




;

L

TE05 Y1 GOMHINMA
NIS HISPIY

SINIWIAOHdINI XIT1dINOD SLHOdS
L014181d T00HOS ALINNWNOD NYNYHONS LSV

oA-0zA T35 INOH

TS Vi WGLSIHONTY 1S NI N DL

JHNLOILIHOUY

S TSro e R T & |
D (s amriap O Trvee

ANIN=IA

a71314 TIVEL408

Ot =8/
NOILYASTS HOI3IXT

Ol =8
NOLLYATT3 dOI¥31X3

U N IEDIE

i

i TRy TOC Ty I VL i T iy TRV TR I=ElI==== =
Eﬂ = nrwm_ ey ._.._1 e .

NIV BNt 9T 4
SHASTEEEL N T

e TN OO P P

S MO Wil €

ENVAONTS VN T

R e AR SR e 3

(s1nosna)
@ ‘SILONAI NOILVATTI HOINALXT

==

Ll =piL .o
NOILD3S LnoSnd
ymm—ppe

T T e

_ _r_n__w__mﬂ%

o

T

Bl |

L 31NA3HOS TNV ANV HO0d




POLICY REVIEW

2"Y Reading

ok 3 sk ok 3k sk ok sk sk ok ok 3k ok ok sk ok ok ok 3 ok sk ok sk ok ke ok sk sk ok 2k Sk ok sk ok ok ok %k

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual
Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

3K 3k sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ofe e ok sk ok ok ok 3k e sk sk ol sl sk 3k ok e sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok 2k

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

-E This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

Legal Reference  This sign indicates the legal references. They tell the user where they may find the statutes, case
law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules that give authority to a policy.

Cross Reference  Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the manual. Cross references are provided to
assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



Code No. 105
This would be a new policy for the district. The first reading of this policy was tabled at the Page 1 of 2
December 2020 school board meeting and no further action was taken to implement it.
ASSISTANCE ANIMALS

It is the policy of East Buchanan CSD to foster an equal education environment for all students,
employees and community members within the district. The purpose of this policy is to provide
guidance to the district on the proper use of assistance animals while on district property. The district
shall allow the use of qualified service to accompany individuals with disabilities in all areas of district
buildings where the public is normally allowed to go. This can include classrooms, cafeteria and school
buses. Individuals with disabilities are people who have a physical or mental impairment that
substantially limits one or more major life activities. Service animals are dogs and in some instances
miniature horses trained to do work or perform tasks for individuals with disabilities.

Service animals must be current on all required vaccinations. Service animals also must be under
control while on district grounds. The animal may be under control by either the individual with a
disability, or a handler of the service. Under control means harnessed, leashed or tethered, unless these
devices interfere with the animal’s work, in which case under voice or other directive control.

Miniature Horses as Service Animals

Miniature horses shall be allowed as service animals within the district whenever it is reasonable to
allow them. Factors to consider when determining reasonableness include: whether the miniature horse
is house broken; whether the miniature horse is under the ownet’s control; whether the facility can
accommodate the miniature horse’s type, size and weight; and whether the miniature horse’s presence
will not compromise legitimate safety requirements necessary for safe operation of the facility.

Establishing the Need for a Service Animal
When no prior notice is given to the district of the use of a service animal, the Superintendent and/or
school administrators are permitted to ask the following questions:

“Do you need/require this animal because of a disability? "
If the animal’s trained tasks are not readily apparent, the administrator may ask:
“What work or task has the animal been trained to perform?”’

Service Animals in training

Assuming the handler and animal are otherwise allowed, individuals who train service animals will also
be allowed access with their service animal in training to public areas of district buildings and property.
The service animal in training is expected to abide by the same requirements as a service or assistive
animal.

Exclusion of Service Animals

In certain limited circumstances, it may be reasonable to exclude the use of a service animal from
district property. The Superintendent is permitted to exclude service animals from district buildings and
property in the following circumstances: The presence of the animal poses a direct threat to the health
and safety of others; the owner or handler is unable to control the animal; the animal is not house
broken; the presence of the animal significantly disrupts or interferes with the educational process; or
the presence of the animal would require a fundamental alteration to the program. If a service animal is
properly excluded from district property, the district shall provide the student served by the animal the
opportunity to participate in the program, service or activity without having the service animal on
district property.



Code No. 105
Page 2 of 2

Emotional Support Animals and Therapy Animals [Optional section as these animals are not
commonly required to be accommodated]

Emotional support animals are medically prescribed to provide therapeutic benefit through dedicated
companionship. Emotional support animals’ sole function is to provide emotional support or comfort.
Therapy animals are involved in an animal-assisted therapy program involving animals as a form of
treatment.

Emotional support animals and therapy animals do not meet the definition of service animals. However,
the district recognizes their value in our community. The superintendent shall evaluate the use of
emotional support animals and therapy animals on a case-by-case basis. District employees may use
therapy animals in the course of their regular duties only after receiving permission from the
Superintendent.

Student use of Emotional Support Animals and Therapy Animals
Factors the superintendent should consider in making the determination include but are not limited to:
a. Whether the animal is housebroken
b.  Whether the animal has a current vaccination certificate
c.  Whether the animal has been recommended through an individual education plan (IEP) or a 504
plan as necessary for the student to receive free access to public education
d.  Whether the facility can accommodate the animal’s type size and weight, and
e.  Whether the animal’s presence will not compromise legitimate safety requirements necessary for
safe operation of the facility

Employee use of Therapy Animals as part of Education Environment
Before permission to use therapy animals is granted, staff members must provide.
1. Proof that the animal is certified to be a therapy animal,;
2. An explanation of how the animal will be used, including research supporting the use of therapy
animals;
3. A plan for how the staff member will provide for the care and control of the animal,
4. A plan for how the staff member will accommodate students with allergies to the animal; and
5. A current vaccination certificate for the animal.

Legal References: 29 U.S.C. §794
42 U.S.C. §12132
28 C.F.R. 35
lowa Code §216C

Cross References: 606.3  Animals in the Classroom

NOTE: The use of service animals is a civil right established by federal and state laws. However, the use of
emotional support and therapy animals does not necessarily have the same legal protections. The portion of this
policy in italics reflects optional language for your district to consider.

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: The lowa Civil Rights Act (ICRA) was updated in order
to better align with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. The ICRA now uses the same terminology
of service animals and limits service animals to dogs and in qualifying instances, miniature horses. This
policy language has been updated to reflect this alignment and to clarify the species of acceptable
service animals to those permitted by law.

Approved 21412022 Reviewed Revised




Code No. 200.1

ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The East Buchanan Community School District board is authorized by and derives its organization from
lowa law. The board will consist of 5 board members. Board members are elected two (2) at-large and
three (3) by director district.

The board is organized for the purpose of setting policy and providing general direction for the school
district. The board will hold its organizational meeting at or before the first regular meeting following
the canvass of votes. The retiring board will transfer materials, including the board policy manual, and
responsibility to the new board.

The organizational meeting allows the outgoing board to approve minutes of its previous meetings,
complete unfinished business and review the school election results. The retiring board will adjourn and
the new board will then begin. The board secretary will administer the oath of office to the newly-elected
board members. The board secretary will preside while the new board elects the president and vice-
president of the new board.

NOTE: lowa law establishes the organizational meeting at or before the first regular meeting following
the canvass of votes. Board members elected at a general election must qualify at or before the
organizational meeting.

IASB Quartetly Policy Update: Following changes made to the law during the 2021
legislative session boards now have flexibility to hold their organizational meeting either at
or before the first regular meeting following the canvass of votes. This additional flexibility
has been updated in the policy language.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 274.2; 275.23A;277.23, 28, .31;279.1, .5, .7, .8 , .33.
281 LA.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 202 Board of Directors Members
206.1  President
206.2  Vice-President
210 Board of Directors' Meetings

Approved: April 14,2004
Reviewed: February 10,2010; May 11,2015
Revised: January 8, 2020

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 210.8

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The tentative agenda for each board meeting will state the topics for discussion and action at the board
meeting, The agenda is part of the public notice of the board meeting and will be posted and distributed.

Persons requesting to place an item on the agenda must make a request to the superintendent prior to the
drafting of the tentative agenda. The person making the request must state the person's name, address,
purpose of the presentation, action desired and pertinent background information. Requests from the
public may be added to the tentative agenda at the discretion of the superintendent after consultation with
the board president. Requests received after the deadline may only be added to the agenda for good
cause.

The tentative agenda and supporting documents will be sent to the board members 5 days prior to the
scheduled board meeting. These documents are the private property of the board member. Persons
wishing to view the tentative agenda and supporting documents may do so at the central administration
office.

The board will take action only on the items listed on the tentative agenda posted with the public notice.
[tems added to the agenda may be discussed or taken under advisement by the board. If an added item is
acted upon, the minutes of the board meeting will state the reason justifying the immediate action.

It is the responsibility of the board president and superintendent to develop the agenda for each board
meeting. Any board member may place an item on the next regular agenda with the consent of a
majority of the board. Board members wishing to do so should provide notice to the
superintendent and board president 5 days prior to the scheduled meeting.

NOTE: There is no legal requirement for the method used in developing the board agenda. This
policy states the common procedure for drafting the board agenda. If a board uses another procedure,
it should be reflected in this policy.

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: The language update to this policy is not a legal
requirement. This update is recommended as a best practice for districts to facilitate the voice of the
board to be heard during meetings. This updated language provides an opportunity for the majority of the
board to place an item on the meeting agenda. Boards still maintain the ability to call a special meeting if
a majority of the board wishes to have one.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21, 279.8

Cross Reference: 210 Board of Directors' Meetings
211 Open Meetings
213 Public Participation in Board Meetings
215 Board of Directors' Records
402.5 Public Complaints About Employees
502.4  Student Complaints and Grievances

Approved: July 14, 2004
Reviewed: July 13, 2015; March 11, 2020
Revised:  February 9, 2022

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 212
Page 1 of 2
CLOSED SESSIONS

Generally, board meetings will be open meetings, unless a closed session er-exemptmeeting is provided

for by law. ‘Fhe-beard-will-held-a-closedsession-orexempt-meeting-in-the-situations-stated-below:
feeptionsto-the-Open-Meetings Law

Closed sessions take place as part of an open meeting. The board may enter into a closed session for
any reason permitted by law.,

The item for discussion in the closed session will be listed as part of the tentative agenda on the public
notice with the full text of the Jowa Code citation reference stated on the agenda. The motion for a
closed session, stating the purpose for the closed session, will be made and seconded during the open
meeting. A minimum of two-thirds of the board, or all of the board members present, if any are absent,
must vote in favor of the motion on a roll call vote. Closed sessions will be tape recorded and have
detailed minutes kept by the board secretary. No voting will take place in the closed session. Final
action on matters discussed in the closed session will be taken in an open meeting.

The minutes and the tape recording will restate the motion made in the open meeting, the roll call vote,
the members present, and the time the closed session began and ended. The tape-recordings and the
written minutes will be kept for one year from the date of the meeting. Real estate related minutes and
tapes recordings will be made public after the real estate transaction is completed.

The detailed minutes and tape recording will be sealed and will not be public records open to public
inspection. The minutes and tape-recording will only be available to board members or opened upon
court or administrative order in an action to enforce the requirements of the open meetings law. The
board has complete discretion as to whom may be present at a closed session, but generally closed
sessions will be limited to the board, a recording secretary and the superintendent if indicated. The
board has discretion to nominate the board secretary or any board member to serve as recording
secretary for the closed session.

Reasonstor-the-board-entering-into-a-closed-session-frem-an-epen-meeting-includebut-are-netlimited-to;
the-following:

——h——TForeview-or-discussrecords-which-are required-or-autherized-by-state-orfederal- law-to-be

kept-cenfidential-or-to-be-kept-eonfidentinl-as-a-conditionfor-the-beard's-possession-or-reeeipt
offederalfunds.

Fo-discuss-strategy-with-legal-counseHn-matters-presenthy-in-litigation-or-where Jitigation-is
nrminenti-diselosure-would-be-likely-to-prejudice-or-disadvantage-the-beard-

Mwhetlaaﬁmwmmwmm@mumm

o]




Code No. 212
Page 2 of 2

CLOSED SESSIONS

o the-board-for-purely-ministerial-or
Mmmwmwmwpemmﬂw%pﬂﬂm%+m
meetings-law-are-exemptron-the-open-meetings-faw-requirements—Since-gatherings-ofthis-typeare
exemptrom-the-open-meetings-requirements—they-can-be-held-without-publie netice-be-separate fronr-an
open-meetingbe-held-without-taping the-gathering-or-taking-minutes-and-be-heldwithoutaveote-or
motien—he-board-may-also hold-an-exemptsession-for-the folowing:

- negotating-sessionssstrategy-meetings-ofF public-employers-er-employee-organizations:
mediation-and-the-deliberative-process-of-arbitration:

— 2 ——to-diseussstrategy-trmatters-relating to-employmentconditions-of employees-not-covered by
the-collective-bareainingtav:

——3F——toconducta-private-hearingrelatingto-the recontmended-termination ol a-teacher's eontrack:
Fhe-private-hearing-however—inthe-teacher's-contract-termination-will-be-recorded-verbatim

by comtrbreposter—ined

——4——to-conduet-a-private-hearing-relating-to-the-termination-efa-probationary-administrater's
cohtract-or-to-review the-proposed-decisien-ef the-administrative-lan—judeeregarding-the
terpttHor-olan-adninistrttors contraet:

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: This policy has been updated to clarify
language on when to utilize closes sessions. Language related to exempt meetings has also been
removed from this policy. Exempt meetings are separate from open meetings, and the topic should
be separated into a distinct board policy.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21, 22.7; 279.24.

Cross Reference: 208 Ad Hoc Committees
211 Open Meetings
212.1 Exempt Meetings

Approved: July 14,2004
Reviewed: July 13, 2015; March 11, 2020
Revised: January 11,2012



( NEW POLICY

Code No. 212.1
EXEMPT MEETINGS

Board meetings at which a quorum is not present, or gatherings of the board for purely ministerial or
social purposes when there is no discussion of policy or no intent to avoid the purposes of the open
meetings law, are exempt from the open meetings law requirements. Since gatherings of this type are
exempt from the open meetings requirements, they can be held without public notice, be separate from an
open meeting, be held without recording the gathering or taking minutes, and be held without a vote or
motion. The board may also hold an exempt session for the following reasons, or as may be otherwise
authorized by law:

1. Negotiating sessions, strategy meetings of public employers or employee organizations,
mediation and the deliberative process of arbitration;

2. to discuss strategy in matters relating to employment conditions of employees not covered by
the collective bargaining law;

3. to conduct a private hearing relating to the recommended termination of a teacher's contract.
The private hearing however, in the teacher's contract termination will be recorded verbatim
by a court reporter; and

4, to conduct a private hearing relating to the termination of a probationary administrator's
contract or to review the proposed decision of the administrative law judge regarding the
termination of an administrator's contract.

NOTE: Meetings exempt from the Open Meetings law are separate, standalone meetings of the board.
For this reason, exempt meetings should never take place within an open meeting. Exempt meetings may
be placed before or after an open meeting. But once an open meeting has convened, it should be
adjourned prior to holding an exempt meeting. While there is no legal requirement to provide notice or
keep minutes for exempt meetings, there may be intrinsic benefit for the community to understand that the
board is communicating in a transparent fashion. For this reason, boards may choose to provide a notice
that they intend to gather for an exempt meeting.

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: Exempt meeting language from policy 212 has
been moved to create this distinct policy. Language has been updated to clarify the use of exempt
meetings.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.17; 21; 22.7; 279.15, .16.
Cross Reference: 208 Ad Hoc Committees

211 Open Meetings

212 Closed Sessions

Approved Reviewed Revised

East Buchanan CSD Policy



Code No. 307
COMMUNICATION CHANNELS

Questions and problems are resolved at the lowest organizational level nearest to the complaint. School
employees are responsible for conferring with their immediate supervisor on questions and concerns.
Students and other members of the school district community will confer with a licensed employee and
then with the principal on questions and concerns.

If resolution is not possible by any of the above, individuals may bring it to the attefition of the
superintendent within five (5) school days of their discussion with the principal«If there is norésolution
or plan for resolution by the superintendent within five (5) school days of the individual's discussion
with the supermtendent the individual may ask to have the question or ploblcm pla.cui on the board
agenda. It is within the board’s discretion whether to hear the concern.

It will first be the responsibility of the administrators to resolve questions and problems raised by the
employees and the students they supervise and by other members of the'schoolidistrict Community.

Legal Reference: Jowa Code § 279.8

Cross Reference: 213 Public Participation in Board Meetings
213.1 Public Complaints
401.4  Employee Complaints
502.4  Student Complaints and Grievances
504.3 Student Publications

Approved December 8, 2004 Reviewed _ April 12, 2017 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 401.4

EMPLOYEE COMPLAINTS

Complaints of employees against fellow employees should be discussed directly between employees as
appropriate for the nature of the complaint. Hneeessary; Complaints with-be-brought-direetly-to-the
mmediate-supervisor—prinetpal-or-superintendent-and-witl-be-should be made in a constructive and
professional manner. Complaints will-never-be-should generally not be made in the presence of other
employees, students or outside persons.

A-formalgrievanee-procedure-is-contained-in-the-master-contract-between-the-employee's-Heensed
bargaining-unitand-the-board—This-peliey-will-netapply-to-a-complaint-that-has-been-or-ecould be-filed
at-the-employee's-diseretion-under-that-formal grievance-procedure:

If the complaint cannot be resolved, the employee may discuss the matter with their immediate
supervisor. If the matter cannot be resolved within § davs of speaking with the immediate
supervisor, the employee may discuss it with the principal within 5 days of the supervisor's
decision, If the matter cannot be resolved by the principal, the employee may discuss it with the
superintendent within § days after speaking with the principal.

If the matter is not satisfactorily resolved by the superintendent, the employee may ask to have
the matter placed on the board agenda of a regularly scheduled hoard meeting in compliance with
board policy. The board retains discretion as to whether to consider or take action on any

complaint.

This policy is designed to create an appropriate process for pursuing general employee
complaints. However, employees wishing to address a complaint on a topic with a more
specialized procedure such as master contract grievances, or bullying or harassment claims
should follow the appropriate process set forth in the master contract, emplovee handbook or

other board policies specific to that topic.

[Insert additional information (e.g., specific steps, contacts, etc.) regarding the district’s complaint
process, if one is not contained in another district document].

NOTE: Boards should adapt IASB sample policies to meet the needs of the local district. Please
ensure that the language contained in local policy is consistent with language contained in other
district documents (e.g., handbooks, master contracts, etc.).

NOTE: There should be reasonable limits on the number of days an employee has to pursue a
complaint. Cross reference with the number of days listed in policy 502.4 for consistency.

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: This policy has been updated to utilize the same process
for handling employee complaints as is used for student complaints. By utilizing the same procedures this
builds clarity for the district and for employees.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 20; 279.8
Cross Reference: 210.8 Board Meeting Agenda
Approved _January 11, 2006 Reviewed November 15,2017 Revised February 9, 2022

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 5024

STUDENT COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES

Creating an environment where students feel comfortable addressing their concerns in a
meaningful manner is vital to the learning process. It is the goal of the board to resolve student
complaints at the lowest organizational level. Student complaints and grievances regarding board
policy or administrative regulations, or other matters should be addressed to the student's teacher or
another licensed employee, other than the administration, for resolution of the complaint. Itisthe-goal
ofthe-board-teresolvestudentcomplaints-at the-lowest-organizational-evel:

If the complaint cannot be resolved by a Heensed-employee student’s teacher or other licensed
employee, the student may discuss the matter with the principal within 5 calendar days of the
employee's decision. If the matter cannot be resolved by the principal, the student may discuss it with
the superintendent within § calendar days after speaking with the principal.

If the matter is not satisfactorily resolved by the superintendent, the student may ask to have the matter
placed on the board agenda of a regularly scheduled board meeting in compliance with board policy.
The board retains discretion as to whether to consider or take action on any complaint.

NOTE: There should be reasonable limits on the number of days a student has to pursue a
complaint. Cross reference with the number of days listed in policy 401.4 for consistency..

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: This policy language has been
updated to build clarity of purpose and to clarify the process for handling student

complaints.
Legal Reference: [owa Code § 279.8
Cross Reference: 210.8 Board Meeting Agenda
213 Public Participation in Board Meetings
502  Student Rights and Responsibilities
504.3  Student Publications
Approved _December 13, 2006 Reviewed _December 13, 2017 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 606.6

INSUFFICIENT CLASSROOM SPACE

It is the goal of the district to create learning environments that encourage the growth and
development of each student. Providing ¢lassrooms with an appropriate student-teacher ratio is
central to achieving this goal. Insufficient classroom space exists when conditions in the district
adversely affect the implementation of the district’s goals and its educational program.

Insufficient classroom space is determined on a case-by-case basis.

In making its determination whether insufficient classroom space exists, the board may consider several
factors, including but not limited to, the nature of the education program, the grade level, the available
licensed employees, the instructional method, the physical space, student-teacher ratios, equipment and
materials, facilities either being planned or under construction, facilities planned to be closed, financial
condition of the school district and projected to be available, a sharing agreement in force or planned, a
bargaining agreement in force, laws or rules governing special education class size, board-adopted
school district goals and objectives, and other factors considered relevant by the board.

This policy is reviewed by the board annually. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to bring this

policy to the attention of the board each year.

NOTE: This is a policy mandated by Iowa's open enrollment law and reflects the requirements of the
law.

IASB October 2021 Quarterly Policy Updates Note: This policy has been updated to
provide additional information on the purpose of this policy and the parameters for
assessing when insufficient classroom space exists for districts.

Legal Reference: lowa Code § 282.18(13).
281 LA.C. 17.6(3).

Cross Reference: 103 Long-Range Needs Assessment
501.15 Open Enrollment Transfers - Procedures as a Receiving District
606.1 Class Size - Class Grouping

Approved _February 18, 2008 Reviewed _March 13,2013 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



POLICY REVIEW

1°* Reading

o ok K ok ok sk sk ok e S ok ok ok 3 b ok sk ol sk oke e sk ok ok sk sk sle e ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual
Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

3k 3k sk ok ok 2k sk ok ok sk ok ok ok 3k ok sk sk ok sk ok s sk sk ok sk e ok ok sle ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok

Policy Code Slgns & Symbols:

-R This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

-E This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a boatd
policy.

Legal Reference  This sign indicates the legal references. They tell the user whete they may find the statutes, case
law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules that give authority to a policy.

Cross Reference  Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the manual. Cross references are provided to
assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



Code No. 700

PURPOSE OF NONINSTRUCTIONAL AND BUSINESS SERVICES

This series of the board policy manual is devoted to the goals and objectives for the school district's
noninstructional services and business operations that assist in the delivery of the education program.
These noninstructional services include, but are not limited to, transportation, the school lunch program
and child care. The board, as it deems necessary, will provide additional noninstructional services to
support the education program. To the extent a group of employees has a recognized collective
bargaining unit, the provisions of the master contract regarding such topics shall prevail.

It is the goal of the board to provide noninstructional services and to conduct its business operations in
an efficient manner.

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed January 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 701.1

DEPOSITORY OF FUNDS

Each year at its annual meeting, the board will designate by resolution the name and location of the
lIowa located financial depository institution or institutions to serve as the official school district
depository or depositories. The maximum deposit amount to be kept in the depository will be stated in
the resolution. The amount stated in the resolution must be for all depositories and include all of the
school district's funds.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to include the resolution in the minutes of the meeting,

Note: While this policy is not mandatory, the content of it is.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 122C; 279.33

Cross Reference: 210.1 Annual Meeting
206.4 Treasurer
704.1 Local - State - Federal - Miscellaneous Revenue

Approved _March 12,2008 Reviewed _Jan 13, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 701.2

TRANSFER OF FUNDS

When the necessity for a fund has ceased to exist, the balance may be transferred to another fund or
account by board resolution. School district monies received without a designated purpose may be
transferred in this manner. School district monies received for a specific purpose or upon vote of the
people may only be transferred, by board resolution when the purpose for which the monies were
received has been completed. Voter approval is required to transfer monies to the general fund from the
capital projects fund and debt service fund.

If all requirements for district use of funds caleulated under the teacher leadership supplement
are met and funds remain unexpended and unobligated at the end of the fiscal year, the district

may transfer all or a portion of remaining funds into the district’s flexibility account in

accordance with law.

The district may choose to request approval from the School Budeget Review Committee to
transfer funds to make a program whole, prior to its elimination.

Temporary transfers (loans) of funds are permitted between funds but must be repaid to the
originating fund, with interest, by Oct. 1 following the end of the fiscal year.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to make recommendations to the board regarding transfers
and to provide the documentation justifying the transfer.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 24.21-.22; 257.10, 279.8; 279.42; 298A.
289 1LA.C.6

Cross Reference: 701.3 Financial Records
703 Budget

704.2 Sale of Bonds

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed _ Jan. 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 701.3
FINANCIAL RECORDS
Financial records of the school district are maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles (GAAP) as required or modified by law. School district monies are received and expended from the
appropriate fund and/or account. The funds and accounts of the school district will include, but not be limited to:

Governmental fund type: Fiduciary funds:

e General fund o Trust

e Special revenue fund --Expendable trust funds
--Management Levy fund --Nonexpendable trust funds
--Public Education and Recreation --Pension trust funds
Levy fund (PERL) o Ageney Custodial Funds
--Student activity fund

e Capital projects fund Account groups:
--Physical Plant and Equipment Levy e General capital assets account group

fund (PPEL) e  General long-term debt account group

--Secure and Advanced Vision for

Education (SAVE)
e Debt service fund NOTE: The list of funds above does not inciude the "Library levy
fund,” which is only available to one school district. The school

] district eligible to levy the library levy must add this fund to its policy.
Proprietary fund type:

e Enterprise fund - NOTE: For additional information about school district fund structure,
--School nutrition fund please see Chapter 9 of the “Uniform Administrative Procedures for
--Child care fund lowa School District and AEA Officials,” located on the “Uniform

Administrative Procedures Manual” section of the lowa Department of

e [nternal service fund Education’s website

The general fund is used primarily for the education program. Special revenue funds are used to account for
monies restricted to a specific use by law. Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to
acquire or construct major capital facilities (other than those of proprietary funds and trust funds) and to account
for revenues from SAVE. A debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. Proprietary funds account for operations of the school
district operated similar to private business, or they account for the costs of providing goods and services
provided by one department to other departments on a cost reimbursement basis. Fiduciary funds are used to
account for monies or assets held by the school district on behalf of, or in trust for, another entity. The account
groups are the accounting records for capital assets and long-term debt.

The board may establish other funds in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and may certify
other taxes to be levied for the funds as provided by state law. The status of each fund must be included in the
annual report.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to implement this policy and bring necessary changes in the
maintenance of the school district's financial records to the attention of the board.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§291; 298; 298A.
281 LA.C. 98
Cross Reference: 704 Revenue

705 Expenditures

Approved _ March 12, 2008 Reviewed Jan 13, 2016; July 12,2017  Revised

Board Policies East Buchanan Community School



Code No. 701.4

GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING PRACTICES AND REGULATIONS

School district accounting practices will follow state and federal laws and regulations, generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) and the uniform financial accounting system provided by the lowa Department of
Education. As advised by the school district’s auditor, determination of liabilities and assets, prioritization of
expenditures of governmental funds and provisions for accounting disclosures shall be made in accordance with
governmental accounting standards.

In Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, the board identifies the order of
spending unrestricted resources applying the highest level of classification of fund balance - restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned - while honoring constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in
those fund balances can be spent. A formal board action is required to establish, modify and or rescind a
committed fund balance. The resolution will state the exact dollar amount. In the event, the board chooses to
make changes or rescind the committed fund balance, formal board action is required.

The Board authorizes the Board Secretary to assign amounts to a specific purpose in compliance with GASB 54.
An ‘assigned fund balance’ should also be reported in the order of spending unrestricted resources, but is not
restricted or committed.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations implementing this policy. It is
also the responsibility of the superintendent to make recommendations to the board regarding fund balance
designations.

Note: This policy is an optional policy. Should the board not adopt a policy implementing GASB54, the
default is to reduce - committed, assigned and unassigned fund balances - in that order. Adoption of a
policy gives boards the ability to have greater control over their fund balances.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 257.31(4); 279.8; 297.22-.25; 298A (2013).
Cross Reference: 701.3 Financial Records
703 Budget

704 Revenue

Approved November 9, 2011 Reviewed Jan 13, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 702

CASH IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS

The amount of cash that may be kept in the school building for any one day is sufficient for that day's
operations. Funds raised by students are kept in the Activity Fund.

A minimal amount of cash is kept in the central administration office at the close of the day. Excess
cash is deposited in the authorized depository of the school district.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent or the superintendent's designee to develop
administrative regulations to determine the amount of cash necessary for each day's operations, to
establish any necessary petty cash accounts, to determine how often deposits must be made
and to comply with this policy.

NOTE: Itis best practice for districts to specify the amount of petty cash they
will keep on hand, establish any needed petty cash accounts and determine how
often deposits will be made. However, there are no legal requirements for these
practices. These should reflect the needs of your district.

Legal Reference: fowa Code § 279.8

Cross Reference: 701.1 Depository of Funds
704  Revenue

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 703.1

BUDGET PLANNING

Prior to certification of the budget, the board will review the projected revenues and expenditures for the
school district and make adjustments where necessary to carry out the education program within the
revenues projected.

A budget for the school district is prepared annually for the board's review. The budget will include the
following:

the amount of revenues to be raised by taxation,;

the amount of revenues from sources other than taxation;

an itemization of the amount to be spent in each fund; and,

a comparison of the amount spent and revenue received in each fund for like purposes in the
two prior fiscal years.

It is the responsibility of the business manager and superintendent to prepare the budget for review by
the board prior to the April 15 deadline each year.

Prior to the adoption of the proposed budget by the board, the public is apprised of the proposed budget
for the school district. Prior to the adoption of the proposed budget by the board, members of the school
district community will have an opportunity to review and comment on the proposed budget. A public
hearing for the proposed budget of the board is held each year in sufficient time to file the adopted
budget no later than April 15.

The proposed budget filed by the board with the board secretary and the time and place for the public
hearing on the proposed budget is published in a newspaper designated for official publication in the
school district. It is the responsibility of the board secretary to publish the proposed budget and public
hearing information at least 10 but no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing,

The board will adopt and certify a budget for the operation of the school district to the county auditor by
April 15, It is the responsibility of the board secretary to file the adopted and certified budget with the
county auditor and other proper authorities.

The board may amend the budget for the fiscal year in the event of unforeseen circumstances. The
amendment procedures will follow the procedures for public review and adoption of the original budget
by the board outlined in these policies.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent and the board secretary to bring any budget amendments
necessary to the attention of the board to allow sufficient time to file the amendment with the county
auditor no later than May 31 of each year,

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 24, 257, 279.8; 297, 298; 618
Cross Reference: 214 Public Hearings
703 Budget

704 Revenue
705  Expenditures

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed _ Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



SPENDING PLAN

Code No. 703.2

The budget of the school district is the authority for the expenditures of the school district for the fiscal
year for which the budget was adopted and certified. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to

operate the school district within the budget.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 24.9

Cross Reference: 703  Budget
704  Revenue

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed Jan 13,2016

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools

Revised



Code No. 704.1

LOCAL - STATE - FEDERAL - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

Revenues of the school district are received by the board treasurer. Other persons receiving revenues on
behalf of the school district will promptly turn them over to the board treasurer.

Revenue, from whatever source, is accounted for and classified under the official accounting system of the
school district. It is the responsibility of the board treasurer to deposit the revenues received by the school
district in a timely manner. School district funds from all sources will not be used for private gain or political
purposes.

Tuition fees received by the school district are deposited in the general fund. The tuition fees for kindergarten
through twelfth grade during the regular academic school year are set by the board based upon the
superintendent's recommendation in compliance with current law. Tuition fees for summer school, driver's
education and adult education are set by the board prior to the offering of the programs.

The board may charge materials fees for the use or purchase of educational materials. Materials fees received
by the school district are deposited in the general fund. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to
recommend to the board when materials fees will be charged and the amount of the materials fees.

Rental fees received by the school district for the rental of school district equipment or facilities are deposited
in the general fund. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to recommend to the board a fee schedule for
renting school district property.

Proceeds from the sale of real property are placed in the physical plant and equipment levy (PPEL) fund.
However, following a properly noticed public hearing, the board of directors may elect to deposit
proceeds from the sale of real property or buildings into any fund under the control of the school
corporation. Notice for the public hearing must be published in a newspaper of general circulation
within the district not less than ten and no more than twenty days prior to the proposed public hearing.
Notice of the public hearing must include the date, time and location of the public hearing, and a
description of the proposed action. The proceeds from the sale of other school district property are placed in
the general fund.

The board may claim exemption from the law prohibiting competition with private enterprise for the following
activities:
e Goods and services directly and reasonably related to the educational mission;
e Goods and services offered only to students, employees or guests which cannot be provided by private
enterprise at the same or lower cost;
* Use of vehicles for charter trips offered to the public, full- or part-time, or temporary students;
e Goods and services which are not otherwise available in the quantity or quality required by the school
district;
Telecommunications other than radio or television stations;
Sponsoring or providing facilities for fitness and recreation;
Food service and sales; and,
Sale of books, records, tapes, software, educational equipment, and supplies.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to bring to the board's attention additional sources of revenue for
the school district,

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 12C; 23A; 257.2; 279.8; 282.2, .6, .24, 291.12, .13; 297.9-.12, .22;
301.1

Cross Reference: 701.1 Depository of Funds
703 Budget

803  Selling and Leasing
905  Use of School District Facilities & Equipment

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed _Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2
Page 1 of 4

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

DEBT LIMITS

Credit Ratings
The school district seeks to maintain the highest possible credit ratings for all categories of short- and long-term

debt that can be achieved without compromising the delivery of services and the achievement of adopted
objectives. The school district recognizes that external economic, natural, or other events may from time to time
affect the creditworthiness of its debt. Nevertheless, the school district is committed to ensuring that actions within
their control are prudent.

Debt Limits

For general obligation debt, the school district’s outstanding debt limit shall be no more than five percent (5%) of
the actual value of property within the school district’s boundaries, as prescribed the Iowa constitution and
statutory restrictions.

For revenue debt, the school district’s goal is to provide adequate debt service coverage of at least 1.20 times the
annual debt service costs.

In accordance with Iowa law, the school district may not act as a conduit issuer or issue municipal securities to
raise capital for revenue-generating projects where the funds generated are used by a third party (“conduit
borrower”) to make payments to investors.

PURPOSES AND USES OF DEBT

Capital Planning
To enhance creditworthiness and prudent financial management, the school district is committed to systematic
capital planning, intergovernmental cooperation and coordination and long-term financial planning,

Capital Financing

The school district may issue long-term debt for capital projects as authorized by Iowa law, which include, but are
not limited to, the costs of planning, design, land acquisition, buildings, permanent structures, attached fixtures or
equipment, and movable pieces of equipment. Capitalized interest may be included in sizing any capital project
debt issue. The types of debt instruments to be used by the school district include:

e General Obligation Bonds

e  General Obligation Capital Loan Notes

Bond Anticipation Notes

Revenue Anticipation Notes

School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds
Lease Purchase Agreements, including Certificates of Participation

Working Capital Financing

The school district may issue debt for working capital for operations after cash flow analysis has determined that
there is a mismatch between available cash and cash outflows. The school district shall strive to repay working
capital debt by the end of the fiscal year in which the debt was incurred. A Working Capital Reserve may be
included in sizing any working capital debt issue.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2
Page 2 of 4
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

Refundings
Periodic reviews of all outstanding debt will be undertaken to determine if refunding opportunities exist.

Refunding will be considered (within federal tax law restraints) if and when there is a net economic benefit of the
refunding or if the refunding is otherwise in the best interests of the school district, such as to release restrictive
bond covenants which affect the operations and management of the school district.

In general, advance refundings for economic savings will be undertaken when a net present value savings exceeds
three percent of the refunded debt can be achieved. Current refundings, which produce a new present value
savings of less than three percent will be considered on a case by case basis taking into consideration bond
covenants and general conditions. Refundings with negative savings will not be considered unless there is a
compelling public policy objective for doing so.

DEBT STANDARDS AND STRUCTURE
Length of Debt
Debt will be structured for the shortest period consistent with a fair allocation of costs to current and future
beneficiaries or users. Long-term debt will not be issued for periods exceeding the useful life or average useful
lives of the project or projects to be financed. All debt issued will adhere to state and federal law regarding the
length of time the debt may be outstanding,

Debt Structure

Debt will be structured to achieve the lowest possible net cost to the school district given market conditions, the
urgency of the capital project, the type of debt being issued, and the nature and type of repayment source. To the
extent possible, the school district will design the repayment of its overall debt to rapidly recapture its credit
capacity for future use.

Generally, the school district will only issue fixed-rate debt. In very limited circumstances, the school district
may issue variable rate debt, consistent with the limitations of lowa law and upon a finding of the board that the
use of fixed rate debt is not in the best interest of the school district and a statement of the reasons for the use of
variable rate debt.

All debt may be structured using discount, par or premium coupons, and as serial or term bonds or notes, or any
combination thereof, consistent with Towa law. The school district should utilize the coupon structure that
produces the lowest True Interest Cost (TIC) taking into consideration the call option value of any callable
maturities.

The school district will strive to structure their debt in sinking fund installments for each debt issue that
achieves, as nearly as practicable, level debt service within an issue or overall debt service within a particular
classification of debt.

Derivatives (including, but not limited to, interest rate swaps, caps, collars, corridors, ceiling and floor agreements,
forward agreements, float agreements, or other similar financing arrangements), zero-coupon or capital
appreciation bonds are not allowed to be issued consistent with State law.

Decision Analysis to Issue Debt

Whenever the school district is contemplating the issuance of debt, information will be developed concerning the
following four categories commonly used by rating agencies assessing the school district’s credit worthiness, listed
below.

Debt Analysis — Debt capacity analysis; purpose for which debt is proposed to be issued; debt structure;
debt burden; debt history and trends; and adequacy of debt and capital planning.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2
Page 3 of 4

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

Financial Analysis — Stability, diversity, and growth rates of tax or other revenue sources; trend in assessed
valuation and collections; current budget trends; appraisal of past revenue and expenditure trends; history
and long-term trends of revenues and expenditures; evidences of financial planning; adherence to GAAP;
audit results; fund balance status and trends in operating and debt funds; financial monitoring systems and
capabilities; and cash flow projections.

Governmental and Administrative Analysis — Government organization structure; location of financial
responsibilities and degree of control; adequacy of basic service provision; intergovernmental
cooperation/conflict and extent of duplication; and overall planning efforts.

Economic Analysis — Geographic and location advantages; population and demographic characteristics;
wealth indicators; types of employment, industry and occupation; housing characteristics; new
construction; evidences of industrial decline; and trend of the economy.

DEBT ISSUANCE

Credit Enhancement
Credit enhancements (.i.e., bond insurance, etc.) may be used but only when the net debt service on the debt is
reduced by more than the costs of the credit enhancement.

Costs and Fees
All costs and fees related to issuing the debt will be paid out of debt proceeds and allocated across all
projects receiving proceeds of the debt issue.

Method of Sale
Generally, all school district debt will be sold through a competitive bidding process. Bids will be awarded on a
TIC basis providing other bidding requirements are satisfied.

The school district may sell debt using a negotiated process in extraordinary circumstances when the complexity
of the issue requires specialized expertise, when the negotiated sale would result in substantial savings in time or
money, or when market conditions of school district credit are unusually volatile or uncertain.

Professional Service Providers

The school district will retain external bond counsel for all debt issues. All debt issued by the school district will
include a written opinion by bond counsel affirming that the school district is authorized to issue the debt, stating
that the school district has met all lowa constitutional and statutory requirements necessary for issuance and
determining the debt’s federal income tax status. The bond counsel retained must have comprehensive municipal
debt experience and a thorough understanding of Iowa law as it relates to the issuance of the particular debt.

The school district will retain an independent financial advisor. The financial advisor will be responsible for
structuring and preparing all offering documents for each debt issue. The financial advisor retained will have
comprehensive municipal debt experience, experience with diverse financial structuring and pricing of municipal
securities.

The treasurer shall have the authority to periodically select other service providers (e.g., escrow agents,
verification agents, trustees, arbitrage consultants, rebate specialist, etc.) as necessary to meet legal requirements
and minimize net debt costs. These services can include debt restructuring services and security or escrow
purchases.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2
Page 4 of 4
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

Compensation for bond counsel, financial advisor and other service providers will be as economical as possible
and consistent with industry standards for the desired qualification levels.

DEBT MANAGEMENT
Investment of Debt Proceeds
The school district shall invest all proceeds received from the issuance of debt separate from the school district’s
consolidated cash pool unless otherwise specified by the authorizing bond resolution or trust indenture.
Investments will be consistent with those authorized by Iowa law and the school district’s Investment Policy to
maintain safety of principal and liquidity of the funds.

Arbitrage and Record Keeping Compliance

The treasurer shall maintain a system of record-keeping, reporting and compliance procedures with respect to all
federal tax requirements which are currently, or may become applicable through the lifetime of all tax-exempt or
tax credit bonds.

Federal tax compliance, record-keeping, reporting and compliance procedures shall include not be limited to:
1) post-issuance compliance procedures (including proper use of proceeds, timely expenditure of proceeds,
proper use of bond financed property, yield restriction and rebate, and timely return filing);
2)  proper maintenance of records to support federal tax compliance;
3) investments and arbitrage compliance;
4)  expenditures and assets;
5)  private business use; and
6) designation of primary responsibilities for federal tax compliance of all bond financings.

Financial Disclosure

The school district is committed to full and complete financial disclosure, and to cooperating fully with rating
agencies, institutional and individual investors, other levels of government, and the general public to share
comprehensible and accurate financial information. The school district is dedicated to meeting secondary
disclosure requirements on a timely and comprehensive basis, as promulgated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

The Official Statements accompanying debt issues, Annual Audits, and Continuing Disclosure statements will
meet the standards articulated by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB), the Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). The treasurer shall be responsible for
ongoing debt disclosure as required by any Continuing Disclosure Certificate for any debt issue and for maintain
compliance with disclosure standards promulgated by state and federal regulatory bodies

Legal Reference Iowa Code §§ 74-76; 278.1; 298; 298A

Cross Reference: 701 Financial Accounting System
704  Revenue

Approved _Jan 13, 2016 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2R1
Page 1 of 4

POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE REGULATION FOR TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

1. Role of Compliance Coordinator/Board Treasurer

The board treasurer shall:

a)
b)

¢)
d)

Be responsible for monitoring post-issuance compliance;

Maintain a copy of the transcript of proceedings or minutes in connection with the issuance of any tax-
exempt obligations and obtain records that are necessary to meet the requirements of this regulation,;
Consult with bond counsel, a rebate consultant, financial advisor, IRS publications and such other
resources as are, necessary to understand and meet the requirements of this regulation;

Seek out training and education to be implemented upon the occurrence of new developments in the area
and upon the hiring of new personnel to implement this regulation.

2. Financing Transcripts’ Filing and Retention

The board treasurer shall confirm the proper filing of an IRS 8038 Series return and maintain a transcript of
proceedings and minutes for all tax-exempt obligations issued by the school district including, but not limited
to, all tax-exempt bonds, notes and lease-purchase contracts. Each transcript shall be maintained until 11 years
after the tax-exempt obligation documents have been retired. The transcript shall include, at a minimum:

a)
b)
¢)
d)
€)
f)

g)
h)

Form 8038;

Minutes, resolutions, and certificates;

Certifications of issue price from the underwriter;
Formal elections required by the IRS;

Trustee statements;

Records of refunded bonds, if applicable;
Correspondence relating to bond financings; and
Reports of any IRS examinations for bond financings.

3. Proper Use of Proceeds

The board treasurer shall review the resolution authorizing issuance for each tax-exempt obligation issued by
the school district, and the school district shall:

a)
b)

c)
d)

e)

Obtain a computation of the yield on such issue from the school district's financial advisor;

Create a separate Project Fund (with as many sub-funds as shall be necessary to allocate proceeds among
the projects being funded by the issue) into which the proceeds of issue shall be deposited;

Review all requisitions, draw schedules, draw requests, invoices and bills requesting payment from the
Project Fund;

Determine whether payment from the Project Fund is appropriate and, if so, make payment from the
Project Fund (and appropriate sub-fund if applicable);

Maintain records of the payment requests and corresponding records showing payment;

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2R1
Page 2 of 4

POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE REGULATION FOR TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

f)  Maintain records showing the earnings on, and investment of, the Project Fund;

g)  Ensure that all investments acquired with proceeds are purchased at fair market value;

h)  Identify bond proceeds or applicable debt service allocations that must be invested with a yield-
restriction and monitor the' investments of any yield-restricted funds to ensure that the yield on such
investments do not exceed the yield to which such investments are restricted,

i) Maintain records related to any investment contracts, credit enhancement transactions, and the bidding
of financial products related to the proceeds.

Timely Expenditure and Arbitrage/Rebate Compliance

The board treasurer shall review the Tax-Exemption Certificate (or equivalent) for each tax-exempt obligation
issued by the school district and the expenditure records provided in Section 2 of this regulation, above, and
shall:

a)  Monitor and ensure that proceeds of each such issue are spent within the temporary period set forth in
such certificate;

b)  Monitor and ensure that the proceeds are spent in accordance with one or more of the applicable
exceptions to rebate as set forth in such certificate if the school district does not meet the "small issuer"
exception for said obligation;

¢)  Not less than 60 days prior to a required expenditure date confer with bond counsel and a rebate
consultant if the school district will fail to meet the applicable temporary period or rebate exception
expenditure requirements of the Tax-Exemption Certificate. In the event the school district fails to meet
a temporary period or rebate exception:

1. Procure a timely computation of any rebate liability and, if rebate is due, file a Form 8038-T and
arrange for payment of such rebate liability;

2. Arrange for timely computation and payment of yield reduction payments" (as such term is defined
in the Code and Treasury Regulations), if applicable.

Proper Use of Bond Financed Assets
The board treasurer shall:

a)  Maintain appropriate records and a list of all bond financed assets. Such records shall include the actual
amount of proceeds (including investment earnings) spent on each of the bond financed assets;

b)  Monitor and confer with bond counsel with respect to all proposed bond financed assets;

management contracts,

service agreements;

research contracts;

naming rights contracts;

leases or sub-leases;

joint venture, limited liability or partnership arrangements;

sale of property; or

any other change in use of such asset.

SORSSl SWpth o= [ILEDl =

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



d)

9. Code No. 704.2R1
Page 3 of 4

POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE REGULATION FOR TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

Maintain a copy of the proposed agreement, contract, lease or arrangement, together with the response
by bond counsel with respect to said proposal for at least three years after retirement of all tax-exempt
obligations issued to fund all or any portion of bond financed assets; and

Shall-Contact bond counsel and ensure timely remedial action under IRS Regulation Sections 1.141-12
in the event the school district takes an action with respect to a bond financed asset, which causes the
private business tests or private loan financing test to be met.

General Project Records

For each project financed with tax-exempt obligations, the board treasurer shall maintain, until three years
after retirement of the tax-exempt obligations or obligations issued to refund those obligations, the following:

a)
b)
c)
d)

Appraisals, demand surveys or feasibility studies;
Applications, approvals and other documentation of grants;
Depreciation schedules;

Contracts respecting the project.

Advance Refundings

The board treasurer shall be responsible for the following current, post issuance and record retention
procedures with respect to advance refunding bonds. The board treasurer shall:

a)
b)

c)

d)

Identify and select bonds to be advance refunded with advice from internal financial personnel, and a

financial advisor;

Identify, with advice from the financial advisor and bond counsel, any possible federal tax compliance

issues prior to structuring any advance refunding;

Review the structure with the input of the financial advisor and bond counsel, of advance refunding

issues prior to the issuance to ensure:

1) that the proposed refunding is permitted pursuant to applicable federal tax requirements if there has
been a prior refunding of the original bond issue;

2) that the proposed issuance complies with federal income tax requirements which might impose
restrictions on the redemption date of the refunded bonds;

3) that the proposed issuance complies with federal income tax requirements which allow for the
proceeds and replacement proceeds of an issue to be invested temporarily in higher yielding
investments without causing the advance refunding bonds to become "arbitrage bonds"; and

4) that the proposed issuance will not result in the issuer's exploitation of the difference between tax
exempt and taxable interest rates to obtain a financial advantage nor overburden the tax exempt
market in a way that might be considered an abusive transaction for federal tax purposes;

Collect and review data related to arbitrage yield restriction and rebate requirements for advance

refunding bonds. To ensure such compliance, the board treasurer shall engage a rebate consultant to

prepare a verification report in connection with the advance refunding issuance. Said report shall ensure
said requirements are satisfied;

Whenever possible, purchase State and Local Government Series (SLGS) to size each advance refunding

escrow. The financial advisor shall be included in the process of subscribing SLGS. To the extent SLGS

are not available for purchase, the Board treasurer shall, in consultation with bond counsel and the
financial advisor, comply with IRS regulations;

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.2R1
Page 4 of 4

POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE REGULATION FOR TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

f)  Ensure, after input from bond counsel, compliance with any bidding requirements set forth by the IRS
regulations to the extent as issuer elects to the purchase a guaranteed investment contract;

g)  Indetermining the issue price for any advance refunding issuance, obtain and retain issue price
certification by the purchasing underwriter at closing;

h)  After the issuance of an advance refunding issue, ensure timely identification of violations of any federal
tax requirements and engage bond counsel in attempt to remediate same in accordance with IRS
regulations.

Continuing Disclosure

The board treasurer shall assure compliance with each continuing disclosure certificate and annually, per
continuing disclosure agreements, file audited annual financial statements and other information required by
each continuing disclosure agreement. The board treasurer will monitor material events as described in each
continuing disclosure agreement and assure compliance with material event disclosure. Events to be reported
shall be reported promptly, but in no event not later than 10 business days after the day of the occurrence of
the event. Currently, such notice shall be given in the event of:

a)  Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

b)  Non-payment related defaults, if material;

c)  Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;

d)  Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements relating to the bonds reflecting financial difficulties;

e)  Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

f)  Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final determinations
of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or
determinations with respect to the tax-exempt status of the bonds, or material events affecting the tax-
exempt status of the bonds;

g)  Modifications to rights of Holders of the Bonds, if material;

h)  Bond calls (excluding sinking fund mandatory redemptions), if material, and tender offers;

i) Defeasances of the bonds;

) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the bonds, if material;

k)  Rating changes on the bonds;

1) Bankruptey, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer;

m)  The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer or the sale of all or
substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a
definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to
any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and

n)  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.3
INVESTMENTS

School district funds in excess of current needs are invested in compliance with this policy. The goals
of the school district's investment portfolio in order of priority are:

e To provide safety of the principal;
e To maintain the necessary liquidity to match expected liabilities; and
e To obtain a reasonable rate of return.

In making investments, the school district will exercise the care, skill, prudence and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiar with such
matters would use to meet the goals of the investment program.

School district funds are monies of the school district, including operating funds. "Operating funds" of
the school district are funds which are reasonably expected to be used during a current budget year or
within fifteen months of receipt. When investing operating funds, the investments must mature within

three hundred and ninety-seven days or less. If, during the current budget year an amount of public
funds will exceed operating funds by at least thirty-three percent, the amount of public funds that

exceed operating funds by greater than thirty-three percent may be invested in certificates of
deposit at federally insured depository institutions which mature within sixty-three months or
less, in accordance with state and federal laws. When investing funds other than operating funds,
the investments must mature according to the need for the funds.

The board authorizes the treasurer and/or business manager to invest funds in excess of current needs in
the following investments.

» Interest bearing savings, money market, and checking accounts at the school district's
authorized depositories;
Iowa Schools Joint Investment Trust Program (ISJIT); and,
Certificates of deposit and other evidences of deposit at federally insured Iowa depository
institutions.

It is the responsibility of the treasurer and/or business manager to oversee the investment portfolio in
compliance with this policy and the law.

The treasurer and/or business manager is responsible for reporting to and reviewing with the board at its
regular meetings the investment portfolio's performance, transaction activity and current investments.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to deliver a copy of this policy to the school district's
depositories, auditor and outside persons doing investment business with the school district.

It will also be the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the treasurer and/or business
manager, to develop a system of investment practices and internal controls over the investment
practices. The investment practices are designed to prevent losses, to document the officers' and
employees' responsibility for elements of the investment process and address the capability of the
management.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 11.2, .6; 12.62; 12B.10; 12C; 22.1, .14; 28E.2; 257; 279.29;

283A; 285; 502.701; 633.123

Cross Reference: 206.4 Treasurer
704 Revenue

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed __Jan 13, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.4

GIFTS - GRANTS - BEQUESTS

The board believes gifts, grants, and bequests to the school district may be accepted when they will
further the interests of the school district. The board will have sole authority to determine whether the
gift furthers the interests of the school district.

Gifts, grants, and bequests are approved by the board. Once it has been approved by the board, a board
member or the superintendent may accept the gift on behalf of the school district.

Gifts, grants, and bequests once accepted on behalf of the school district become the property of the

school district. Gifts, grants, and bequests are administered in accordance with terms, if any, agreed to
by the board.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.42; 565.6

Cross Reference: 221 Gifts to Board of Directors
402.4 Gifts to Employees
508.1 Class or Student Group Gifts

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed _Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 704.5

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUND

Revenue raised by students or from student activities is deposited and accounted for in the student
activities fund. This revenue is the property of and is under the financial control of the board. Students

may use this revenue for purposes approved by the building-principal,

Whether such revenue is collected from student contributions, club dues, and special activities or result
from admissions to special events or from other fund-raising activities, all funds will be under the
Jurisdiction of the board and under the specific control of the superintendent. They will be deposited in
a designated depository and will be disbursed and accounted for in accordance with instructions issued
by the superintendent.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to keep student activity accounts up-to-date and complete.

Any unencumbered class or activity account balances will automatically revert to the activity fund when
a class graduates or an activity is discontinued.

Note front the board secret:

The board xaeveds m«dctcfmme w!m approvcs what LI-:te rcvenue 13 uscd Bar.

the. ass;stance of busmes_k oﬂ*" icer pewommv!_

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8

Cross Reference: 504 Student Activities
701  Financial Accounting System

Approved: March 12, 2008
Reviewed: January 13, 2016; May 14, 2019
Revised:

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



NEW POLICY - if approved

Code No. 704.6

ONLINE FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGNS - CROWDFUNDING

The East Buchanan Board of Education believes online fundraising campaigns, including crowdfunding
campaigns, may further the interests of the district. Any person or entity acting on behalf of the district and
wishing to conduct an online fundraising campaign for the benefit of the district shall begin the process by
seeking prior approval from the Superintendent. Any fundraising efforts conducted using the district's name,
symbols, or imagery will be conducted in accordance with all policies, regulations and rules for fundraising
within the district. Money or items raised by an online fundraising campaign will be the property of the
district only upon acceptance by the board, and will be used only in accordance with the terms for which
they were given, as agreed to by the board.

Approval of requests shall depend on factors including, but not limited to:
e Compatibility with the district’s educational program, mission, vision, core values, and beliefs;
e Congruence with the district and school goals that positively impact student performance;
o The district’s instructional priorities;
® The manner in which donations are collected and distributed by the crowdfunding platform;
e Equity in funding; and
¢  Other factors deemed relevant or appropriate by the district.

If approved, the requestor shall be responsible for preparing all materials and information related to the
online fundraising campaign and keeping district administration apprised of the status of the campaign.

The requestor is responsible for compliance with all state and federal laws and other relevant district policies
and procedures. All items and money generated are subject to the same controls and regulations as other
district property and shall be deposited or inventoried accordingly. No money raised or items purchased shall
be distributed to individual employees.

NOTE: This is an optional policy.

NOTE: Online fundraising campaigns have become an increasingly popular mechanism for individual
educators to raise money. “Crowdfunding” can be defined as, the use of small amounts of capital from a
large number of individuals to finance a project, business venture, or to fundraise for a specific cause or
charity. For examples of organizations dedicated to crowdfunding for education please visit:

*  DonorsChoose.org, an organization with a mission to empower “public school teachers from
across the country to request much-needed materials and experiences for their students."

o AdoptAClassroom.org, an organization with a mission to give “teachers a hand by providing
needed classroom materials so that students can succeed,”

NOTE: As districts determine the appropriate approval process, consider other issues that may need to be
approved in addition to the project itself. For example, does the administrator approve the text of the entry
that will appear online or photographs of the classroom and students?

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 279.42; 565.6.
Cross Reference: 508.1 Class or Student Group Gifts
504.5 Student Fundraising

704.4  Gifts — Grants — Bequests
904.2 Advertising and Promotion

Approved Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 705.1
Page 1 of 2
PURCHASING — BIDDING

The board supports economic development in Iowa, particularly in the school district community. As permitted by
law, purchasing preference will be given to lowa goods and services from locally-owned businesses located within
the school district or lowa based companies if the cost and other considerations ate relatively equal and meet the
required specifications. However, when spending federal Child Nutrition Funds, geographical preference is allowed
only for unprocessed agricultural food items as a part of response evaluation. Other statutory purchasing preferences
will be applied as provided by law, including goals with regard to procurement from certified targeted small
businesses, minority-owned businesses, and female owned businesses.

Prior to August 15 of each year and after analyzing the school district's anticipated procurement level for the
current fiscal year, the school board will set a goal of ten percent of the anticipated procurement level to be
purchased from certified targeted small businesses. In determining the procurement level, the cost of utilities (heat,
electricity, telephone and natural gas) and employees' costs will not be included. After the goal has been
established, the superintendent will file the required Targeted Small Business Procurement form with the
Department of Education by August 15.

By July 31 of each year, the superintendent will file a report with the Department of Education outlining purchases
of goods and services from targeted small businesses for the previous fiscal year.

The school board and superintendent will encourage targeted small businesses which are not certified with the
Department of Inspections and Appeals to become certified targeted small businesses.

Goods and Services

The board shall enter into goods and services contract(s) as the board deems to be in the best interest of the school
district. It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to approve purchases, except those requiring board
approval as described below or as provided by in law. The superintendent may coordinate and combine purchases
with other governmental bodies to take advantage of volume price breaks. Joint purchases with other political
subdivisions will be considered in the purchase of equipment, accessories, or attachments with an estimated cost of
$50,000 or more.

Purchases for goods and services-shall conform to the following:

e  The superintendent shall have the authority to authorize purchases without prior board approval and
without competitive request for proposals, quotations, or bids for goods and services up to $5,000.

e  For goods and services costing at least $5,000 and up to $25,000, the superintendent shall receive
proposals, quotations, or bids for the goods and services to be purchased and shall have the authority to
authorize purchases without prior board approval. The quotation process may be informal, and include
written or unwritten quotations.

* For goods and services exceeding $25,000 the competitive request for proposal (RFP) or competitive bid
process shall be used and received prior to board approval. RFPs and bids are formal, written submissions
via sealed process.

In the event that only one quotation or bid is submitted, the board may proceed if the quotation or bid meets the
contract award specifications. The contract award may be based on the total cost considerations including, but not
limited to the following:

e The cost of the goods and services being purchased;

e Availability of service and/or repair;

e The targeted small business procurement goal and other statutory purchasing preferences;
and

e Other factors deemed relevant by the board.

The Board may elect to exempt certain professional services contracts from the thresholds and procedures outlined
above.

The thresholds and procedures related to purchases of goods and services do not apply to public improvement
projects.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.1
Page 2 of 2
Public Improvements

The board shall enter into public improvement contract(s) as the board deems to be in the best interest of the school
district. ‘Public improvement’ means “a building or construction work which is constructed under the control of a
governmental entity and for which either of the following applies: (1) has been paid for in whole or in part with
funds of the governmental entity; (2) a commitment has been made prior to construction by the governmental entity
to pay for the building or construction work in whole or in part with funds of the governmental entity. This includes
a building or improvement constructed or operated jointly with any public or private agency.”

The district shall follow all requirements, timelines, and processes detailed in Iowa law related to public
improvement projects. The thresholds regarding when competitive bidding or competitive quotations is required will
be followed. Competitive bidding is required for public improvement contracts exceeding the minimum threshold
stated in law. Competitive quotations are required for public improvement projects that exceed the minimum
threshold amount stated in law, but do not exceed the minimum set for competitive bidding, The board shall approve
competitive bids and competitive quotes. If the total cost of the public improvement does not warrant either
competitive bidding or competitive quotations, the district may nevertheless proceed with either of these processes,
if it so chooses.

The award of all contracts for the public improvement shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.
In the event of an emergency requiring repairs to a school district facility that exceed bidding and quotation
thresholds, please refer to IASB sample policy 802.3 — Emergency Repairs.

Fhe-superintendentmay-develop-an-administrative-process-to-implement-this-peliey= The district shall comply
with all federal and state laws and regulations required for procurement, including the selection and evaluation of
contractors. The superintendent or designee is responsible for developing an administrative process to implement
this policy, including, but not limited to, procedures related to suspension and debarment for transactions subject
to those requirements.

IASB NOTE: While lowa law dictates threshold amounts for quotes and bids for public
improvement projects, there is no such requirement for goods and services. The district
has discretion in this area to set the amounts required for the purchasing process.

I4SB NOTE: Districts should compare the discretionary purchasing limits in the section
regarding goods and services with purchasing limits set in other policies (e.g.,
expenditures) to ensure consistency.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 26; 28E; 72.3; 73; 73A; 285; 297, 301.
261 1LA.C. 54.
281 LA.C. 43.25.

Cross Reference: 705 Expenditures
801.4  Site Acquisition
802 Maintenance, Operation and Management

802.3 Emergency Repairs
803 Selling and Leasing

Approved March 12, 2008
Reviewed November 15,2017
Revised Jan 13, 2016; November 15, 2017: August 12, 2020

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.1R1

SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT OF VENDORS AND CONTRACTORS PROCEDURE

In connection with transactions subject to federal suspension and debarment requirements, the district is
prohibited from entering into transactions with parties that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from
or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs or activities.

When soliciting bids or otherwise preparing to enter into such a transaction, the superintendent or designee will
use at least one of the following verification methods to ensure that any parties to the transaction are not
suspended or debarred prior to committing to any sub-award, purchase, or contract:

(1) Obtaining a certification of a party’s compliance with the federal suspension and debarment requirements
in connection with any application, bid, or proposal,

(2) Requiring compliance with the federal suspension and debarment requirements as an express condition of
any sub-award, purchase, or contract in question; or

(3) Prior to committing to any sub-award, purchase, or contract, check the online Federal System for Award
Management at https://sam.gov/portal/SAM/##11 to determine whether the relevant party is subject to
any suspension or debarment restrictions.

2 CFR Part 200 Subpart B-General Provisions
200.113 Mandatory Disclosures

A non-Federal entity or applicant for a Federal award must disclose, in a timely manner, in writing to the Federal
awarding agency or pass-through entity all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity
violations potentially affecting the Federal award. Non-Federal entities that have received a Federal award
including the term and condition outlined in Appendix XII—Award Term and Condition for Recipient Integrity
and Petformance Matters are required to report certain civil, criminal, or administrative proceedings to SAM.
Failure to make required disclosures can result in any of the remedies described in §200.338 Remedies for
noncompliance, including suspension or debarment. (See also 2 CFR part 180, 31 U.S.C. 3321, and 41 U.S.C.
2313.) It is the responsibility of the Superintendent to timely report to the relevant federal or pass through agency
any violations of federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery or gratuity potentially impacting a federal grant.

East Buchanan CSD Board Policy



New Regulation

Code No. 705.1R2
Page 1 of 3

USING FEDERAL FUNDS IN PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS

In addition to the District’s standard procurement and purchasing procedures, the following procedures for
vendors/contractors paid with federal funds are required. When federal, state, and local requirements conflict, the
most stringent requirement will be followed.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.318 (¢)(1)

No District employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award and administration of contracts
supported by a Federal award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such a conflict of interest
would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her inmediate family, his or her partner,
or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or
other interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract. District officers, employees,
and agents may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or
parties to subcontracts. However, for situations where the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an
unsolicited item of nominal value, district employees must abide by all relevant board policies. Violation of this
requirement may result in disciplinary action for the District employee, officer, or agent.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.320 (e)(1-4)

Procurement for contracts paid with federal funds may be conducted by noncompetitive (single source) proposals
when one or more of the following circumstances apply: (1) the item is only available from a single source; (2)
public exigency or emergency will not permit the delay resulting from competitive bids; (3) the Federal awarding
agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from
the non-Federal entity; or (4) after solicitation of a number of sources, competition is inadequate.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.321

The District will take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women's business
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible. Affirmative steps must include: (1) placing such
businesses on solicitation lists; (2) soliciting such businesses whenever they are potential sources; (3) when
economically feasible, dividing contracts into smaller tasks or quantities to allow participation from such
businesses; (4) establishing delivery schedules that encourage participation by such businesses; (5) when
appropriate, utilizing the Small Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the
Department of Commerce; and (6) requiring the primary contractor to follow steps (1) through (5) when
subcontractors are used.

The district will include the following provisions in all procurement contracts or purchase orders include the
following provisions when applicable:

2 CFR Part 200 Appendix II

(A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is the inflation
adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition
Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or
legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and
penalties as appropriate.

(B) All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by the non-Federal
entity including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis for settlement.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.1R2
Page 2 of 3

(C) Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all contracts that meet
the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include the equal
opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal

Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by
Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and
implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal
Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.”

(D) Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program legislation, all
prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities must include a provision for
compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of
Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally
Financed and Assisted Construction™). In accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages
to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by
the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-
Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor
in each solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of
the wage determination. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal
awarding agency. The contracts must also include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback”
Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and
Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the
United States”). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any
means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the
compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or
reported violations to the Federal awarding agency:.

(E) Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all contracts
awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers
must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor
regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the
wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the
standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a
half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of
40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to
work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These
requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open
market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.

(F) Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the definition of
“funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract
with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or
subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit
Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,”
and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.1R2
Page 3 of 3

(G) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387),
as amended—Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the
non-Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-
1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA).

(H) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)—A contract award (see 2 CFR 180.220)
must not be made to parties listed on the government wide exclusions in the System for Award Management
(SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR
part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM
Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as
parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

(D) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)—Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding
$100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used
Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member
of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C.
1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with
obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award,

(J) See §200.322 Procurement of recovered materials.

Legal Reference:
Title 2 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) Grants and Agreements, Part 200 Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

Approved Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.2

PURCHASING ON BEHALF OF EMPLOYEES

Generally, the school district will not purchase items on behalf of employees. The school district may
in unusual and unique circumstances do so. It is within the discretion of the board to determine when
unique and unusual circumstances exist.

No purchase is made uniess the employee has paid the school district prior to the order being placed and
the employee has agreed to be responsible for any taxes or other expenses due.,

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8 (2013).
Cross Reference: 703  Budget
Approved _March 12,2008 Reviewed Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.3

PAYMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

The board authorizes the issuance payment of claims against the school district for goods and services.
The board will allow the payment after the goods and services have been received and accepted in
compliance with board policy.

The board authorizes the board secretary, upon approval of the superintendent, to issue payment for
verified bills, for reasonable and necessary expenses, when the board is not in session. The board
secretary will examine the claims and verify bills. The board will approve paymentfor the bills at the
beard’s its next regular beard-meeting.

The secretary will determine to the secretary's satisfaction that the claims presented to the board are in
order and are legitimate expenses of the school district. It is the responsibility of the secretary to bring
claims to the board.

The board president and board secretary may sign warrants by use of a signature plate or rubber stamp.
If the board president is unavailable to personally sign warrants, the vice president may sign warrants on
behalf of the president.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop the administrative regulations regarding this
policy.

Legal Reference: Love v. City of Des Moines, 210 Iowa 90, 230 N.W. 373 (1930).
Towa Code §§ 279.8, .29, .30, .36; 291.12; 721.2(5)
281 LA.C. 12.3(1).

Cross Reference: 705  Expenditures

Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed Jan. 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 705.4

EXPENDITURES FOR A PUBLIC PURPOSE

The board recognizes that school district funds are public funds, and as such, should be used to further a
public purpose and the overall educational mission of the school community. The district is committed to
managing and spending public funds in a transparent and responsible manner. Prior to making a purchase
with public funds, an individual should be comfortable defending the purchase/reimbursement to the
taxpayers in the district. If the individual is uncomfortable doing so, the purchase may not fulfill a public
purpose and additional guidance should be sought before the purchase is made.

Individuals who have concerns about the public purpose of a purchase or reimbursement should utilize the
district’s Internal Controls policy and regulation as a resource for questioning a purchase. Concerns should
be reported to the superintendent and/or the board president.

The superintendent shall develop a process for approving expenditures of public funds. The board will
review expenditures and applicable reports as necessary to ensure proper oversight of the use of public funds.
To the extent possible, expenditures shall be pre-approved by the district prior to expending the funds.
Purchases of food and refreshment for district staff, even within district, should comply with the district’s
Employee Travel Compensation policy, and all other applicable policies. All purchases/reimbursements shall
comply with applicable laws, board policies and district accounting requirements.

Additional guidance regarding appropriate expenditures of school funds is provided in the regulation
accompanying this policy

NOTE: All use of public funds should directly serve a public purpose in a clear and transparent
manner. Districts should consider what purchasing and reimbursement flexibility is needed for
their district and apply all restrictions equally.

Legal References: Jowa Constitution Art. 111, sec. 31;
[owa Code §§ 68A.505; 279.8; 721.2.
281 LLA.C. 98.70

Cross References: 401.7 Employee Travel Compensation
704.1 Local-State-Federal-Miscellaneous Revenue
704.5 Student Activities Fund
705.1 Purchasing-Bidding
705.2 Purchasing on Behalf of Employees
705.3 Payment for Goods and Services
707.5 Internal Controls
905.1 Community Use of School District Facilities & Equipment

Approved: May 14, 2019 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.4R1
Page 1 of 2

USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS REGULATION

The following is a list of examples organized by activity for what is allowable, or not allowable as a
purchase/reimbursement using public funds. This regulation is intended as guidance and there may be
situations that are not listed here. Any questions regarding the appropriateness of an expenditure should be
submitted to administration prior to expending funds.

Reimbursements to an Individual

Use of Credit/Procurement Card: All purchases through a district-owned credit or procurement card
shall be pre-approved and comply with the district’s policy 401.10 — Credit and Procurement Cards.

Mileage: Individuals who are required to travel (other than to and from work) as part of fulfilling
their job duties to the district shall be reimbursed for mileage costs in accordance with the
requirements stated in the district’s Employee Travel Compensation policy.

Travel accommodations: Employees who are required to travel and stay overnight as part of
fulfilling their job duties to the district shall be reimbursed for costs in accordance with the
requirements stated in the district’s Employee Travel Compensation policy.

Alcohol: Alcohol is a personal expense and is never allowable for purchase or reimbursement using
public funds.

Food/Refreshments: Food and refreshments are typically a personal expense. Meetings spanning
meal times should be avoided when possible. When a district meeting is required to take place
spanning a customary meal time, the superintendent or designee shall determine whether food and/or
refreshment will be provided to employees whose presence is required during the meeting. The cost
of food and refreshment for employees shall be reasonable, and when possible, a separate itemized
receipt for each employee is required. If an itemized receipt is not available, approval is required by
the school business official prior to reimbursement. In all cases, the names and number of
employees shall be noted on the receipt.

Apparel/Personal Items: Apparel and personal items including, but not limited to items such as t-
shirts, hats, mugs, etc. provide personal benefit to individuals and are a personal expense. These
items shall not be purchased or reimbursed with public funds.

Gifts: Gift cards or gifts given to individuals are personal expenses and public funds should not be
used (except for recognition/staff retirement, listed below) for these purposes. Voluntary collections
from staff would be an acceptable way of purchasing gifts.

Retirement and Recognition Gifts: Recognizing an employee or volunteer’s years of dedication to
educating the community and commitment to the district serves a public purpose by honoring
individuals with a token gift, or honorarium, in recognition of their service. The same is true for
individual awards, mementos, or items purchased in recognition of employee service to the district.
These purchases may use public funds, provided the expenditures are modest and approved by the
superintendent.

Honoraria: District employees may at times receive an honorarium from an outside source as
compensation for the employee’s time devoted to preparing and delivering a presentation within the
scope of their professional field. Honorariums may only be accepted by employees when the
employee has used their personal time outside of their work for the district to prepare and deliver the
presentation. If the employee uses district time or resources to prepare or deliver a presentation, any
honorarium shall be given to the district.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 705.4R]
Page 2 of 2

Supplies for Public Areas

e Limited refreshments such as water and coffee may be available in public reception areas of the district
including, but not limited to the central office, the building administrator’s office, etc. These
refreshments may be purchased with the use of public funds, as they provide light refreshment to
members of the community.

Staff Parties/Receptions

» Parties and receptions to benefit individual staff members are considered a personal expense and should
not be purchased or reimbursed with public funds. This includes but is not limited to holiday parties.

* Hosting a group reception to honor all employees retiring from the district in a given school year is
allowable as a public expense. Hosting a retirement reception provides a direct benefit to the community
as an opportunity for the community to attend and honor the retiring employees’ years of dedication and
service to the district.

School/ Student Activity Banquets

e School/student activity banquets are typically a personal expense and will not be purchased or reimbursed
with public funds unless the public purpose is submitted for review and pre-approved by the
superintendent.

Memorial Gifts

* Memorial flowers to convey sympathy or congratulations are allowable as a public expense if they have
been approved by the superintendent. Memorial cards are always appropriate.

* Memorial gifts of any sort other than flowers and a card are a personal expense.

Student Incentives

e Itis within the discretion of the building principal to authorize the purchase of awards holding a nominal
value to commemorate the achievements of a student or group of students. These awards should be
designed to reward behavior and values that exemplify the educational and community mission of the
district. Awards should not be gift cards or other monetary awards.

* Flowers and decorations for school dances held as part of the district’s student activity program are an
allowable expense paid out of the student activity fund, provided the purchases are approved by the
building principal.

Meetings

* To the extent possible, meetings which span normal meal times should be avoided.

® Meetings of the district’s board of directors and board committees are made up of individuals who
volunteer a large amount of their personal time to serve the needs of the school community. These
meetings are also scheduled at time most convenient for the public, and often span normal meal hours.
Food and refreshment purchased for board members is an acceptable use of public funds. The service of
these unpaid volunteers directly benefits the entire school community. The superintendent has discretion
to purchase/reimburse reasonable expenses for providing food and refreshment to these unpaid volunteers
during these meetings.

Some expenditures will be considered personal expenses regardless of the context. These include purchase or
reimbursement of alcohol, and personal items not included as retirement or memorial gifts listed above.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 706.1

PAYROLL PERIODS

The payroll period for the school district is monthly. Employees are paid on the 20th day of each
month. If this day is a holiday, recess, or weekend, the payroll is paid on the last working day prior to
the holiday, recess or weekend.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to issue payroll to employees in compliance with this
policy.

Fhe-requirements-stated-in-the-Master-Contract between-employees-in-a-certified-collective-bargaining
unit-and-the-board-regarding-payroll-periods-ofsuch-employees-will- be-followed:

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.9; 91A.
Cross Reference: 706.2 Payroll Deductions
Approved _March 12, 2008 Reviewed __ Jan 13, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 706.2

PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

Ease of administration is the primary consideration for payroll deductions, other than those required by
law. Payroll deductions are made for federal income tax withholdings, lowa income tax withholdings,
seeial-seeurityfederal insurance contributions, and the lowa Public Employees' Retirement System
(IPERS).

Employees-may-elect-to-have-payments-withheld-for-professional-dues;-distriet-related-and-mutuatly
agreed-upen-group-insurance-coverage-and/or-tax-sheltered-annuity-programs: The district may

deduct wages as required or allowed by state or federal law or by order of the court of competent
jurisdiction. Employees may elect to have amounts withheld from their pay for items authorized
by law, subject to agreement of the district. Requests for these deductions will be made in writing to
the superintendent. Requests-for-purchase-or-change-of tax-sheltered-annuities-may-be-made-at-any-time

one-month-prior-te-anermal-payrel.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent or superintendent’s designee to determine which
additional payroll deductions will be allowed.

Fhe-requirements-stated-in-the-Master-Contract-between-employees-in-a-certified-collective-bargaining
unit-and-the-board-regarding-payroll-deductions-ofsuch-employees-will-be followed:

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 91A.2(4), .3;294.8-.9, .16

Cross Reference: 406.6 Licensed Employee Tax Shelter Programs
412.4 Classified Employee Tax Shelter Programs
706.1 Payroll Periods

Approved _March 12,2008 Reviewed _Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 706.3

PAY DEDUCTIONS

The district provides leaves of absences to allow employees to be absent from work to attend to important matters
outside of the workplace. As public employers, school districts are expected to record and monitor the work that
employees perform and to conform to principles of public accountability in their compensation practices.

Consistent with principles of public accountability, it is the policy of the district that, when an employee is absent
from work for less than one work day and the employee does not use accrued leave for such absence, the
employee’s pay will be reduced or the employee will be placed on leave without pay if:

¢ the employee has not sought permission to use paid leave for this partial-day absence,

e the employee has sought permission to use paid leave for this partial-day absence and permission has been
denied, p

¢ the employee’s accrued paid leave has been exhausted, or

e the employee chooses to use leave without pay.

In each case in which an employee is absent from work for part of a work day, a deduction from compensation will
be made or the employee will be placed on leave without pay for a period of time which is equal to the employee’s
absence from the employee’s regularly scheduled hours of work on that day:.

IASB'NOTE: This is a mandatory policy.

Legal Reference: 29 US.C. Sec. 2 13(a) (2012)
29 C.F.R. Part 541 (2012)

Cross References: 409.8 Licensed Employee Unpaid Leave
414.8 Classified Employee Unpaid Leave

Approved _March 12, 2008  Reviewed _Jan 13, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 706.3R1

PAY DEDUCTION REGULATION

The district complies with all applicable laws with respect to payment of wages and benefits to employees
including laws such as the federal Fair Labor Standards Act and the lowa Wage Payment Collection Act. The
district will not make pay deductions that violate either the federal or state laws.

Any employee who believes that the district has made an inappropriate deduction or has failed to make proper
payment regarding wages or benefits is encouraged to immediately consult with the appropriate supervisor.
Alternatively, any employee may file a formal written complaint with the Business Manager. Within 15 business
days of receiving the complaint, the Superintendent will make a determination as to whether the pay deductions
were appropriate and provide the employee with a written response that may include reimbursement for any pay
deductions that were not appropriately made.

This complaint procedure is available in addition to any other complaint process that also may be available to
employees.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



